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I. (2) Write 2 short mote on book building process.

fafEa 5
(b) Following is the balance sheet of Pragati Limited as at

31st March, 2017 :

313207 FFMd Mo M FT = = 2 -
Particulars Note Ne. Rs.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders Funds

Share capital ‘ ! 2.700,000
Reserves and surplus 2 £.50,000
2 Current lizbilities
Trade payzbles 3 1,60,000
Total 3.710,000
II. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets - 3.500,000
2. Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents (bank) 2,10,000
Total 3.710,000
Notes to Accounts
1. Share capital
150000 equity shares of
Rs 10 each, Rs 8 paid 12,00,000

3136 5



3136

15000 preference stme=s of

Rs. 100 each 15,00,000
27,00,000
2. Reserves and surpius
Security premium : 10,000
General reserve 2,70,000
Surplus 5,70,000
' 8,50,000
3. Trade payables
Creditors 1,60,000
| ~1,60,000
4. Tangible assets '
Building 20,00,000
Plant 15,00,000
35,00,000
The company resolves

(D) to convert:partly peid up shares into fully paid up on
Ist April, 2017 without asking shareholders to pay for
the same

(i) to redeem prefer=mce shares at a pfemium of 10%
and issue sufficient number of 12% preference shares
of Rs. 100 each at 10%; pren‘uum

(iii) The company sold plant costing Rs. 230000 for Rs.
200000

(iv) Payments to a preference shareholder holding 500

shares could not be made as his address was not with

the company

P.T.O.



(v) The company issued fully paid bonus shares to equity
Sareioliders 2t the rate of 2 shares for every 5 shares

Pzss the Jourmsl entries 10 record the above transactions.

== s

(i) 14—2::7?3@@@&"5??3&1@%@5\‘

(ﬁ)aﬁsﬁéﬁrmlo%ﬁﬂmvﬁﬁﬁmw
ﬁ?z—:gﬁ'mﬁwomaﬁm%aﬁqﬁ
g = 10% fiftaw W frrEE T Tl

(i) 2,30,000 T 2 §is = 2,00,000 T F EEll
T

(w)mméamﬁafmﬁﬁwaﬁﬁm
wmﬁm'wm%mqﬁm

(v) T 3 = sl F T e F S 5
5 3 oE @ 2 9 SN ® S 7 o
&3 .

Gﬁaﬁaa—ﬁa‘zﬁﬁmﬁaqﬁf&ﬁﬁﬁ'&t 10

or (a)

Vikas Iron Ltd.issued on st April 2014, 50000,12% debentures
~ of Rs. 100 each at par repayable at the end of 4 years at 10%

premium. It was decided to create a sinking fund for the purpose

of redemption of debentures. Investments made out of sinking

fund are expected to earn interest at 5% p.a. Reference to

3136
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~ sinking fund table shows that ¥s. 0.232012 invested annually
at 5% compound interest amouns to Re. 1 at the end of four
years. Investments were made = multiples of 100 only. On
315t March 2018 investmenss were sold for Rs 4020000 and
the debentures were redeeme< Show the following accounts
for four years commencing o= 1st April 2014 assuming that
bank balance on 31st Marc® 2018 was Rs 1550000 before
receipt of interest on sinking S=d for the year 2017-18 :
(i) Debentures A/c
(i) Debentures Sinking Fund A/c
(iii) Debentures Sinking Fund Investment Alc
(iv) Bank A/c
(v) Premium on Redemption of debenture A/c.
f¥eHT ST féto ¥ 1-4-2014 7 100 To WRY AT 50,000, 12%
e g W Prife & A4 9 9= 10% WfEw
RO A B & | e A & IR § T A
qiver Rfer T o7 ot e | g6 e B A
By PAIW A 5% W 39 = oW @ ST ¥ W
Afer & gl &1 ged T 9 o § % 0.232012 W
it A 5% whalE = W 4 9€ F 1 0 & W
% | Frdr 100 & Tom & P = ¥ 81-3-2018 Y FAs A
4,020,0006ﬁﬁ%aﬁmwammﬁa$rﬁ\a=rm
T 1-4-2014 ¥ O 4 79 B o e @ s W@
ﬁﬁq%aﬁmn—m%mﬁmﬁﬁ:ﬁmm@ﬁ&
g ¥ 9 31-3-2018 F 15,50,000 Y arl
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(i) == ==

(i) s se= =E g

(iv) §% &=

(v) 9= === 9 9IHg9 @ 15

2. Sonal Limited has suthorised capital of Rs. one crore consisting
of 1000000 eguity shares of Rs. 10 each. Follawing is the trial
balance of the company as at 31st March, 2018 :

Hir fre #1 oA OOt 0% F0s 599 1 10 39 I
10,00,000 F==T F3 ¥ &4 ¥ 31-3-2018 FH FA! H

forgen e & -
Debit Amount Credit Amount
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Calls in arreas 200000 Sales 15620000
Purchases 8770000 Creditors 500000
Advance tax paid 2450000 12% Debentures 1000000
Salaries 2000000 General reserve 580000
Advertisement 1000000 Salaries outstanding 20000
Loose tools 200000 Commission 80000
Rent 1100000 Provision for depreciztion
Prepaid rent 30000 Plant 500000
Interest on debentures 100000 Fumiture 300000
Plant 2500000 Surplus 570000
Furniture 1300000 Commission received
Debtors 800000 in advance 30000

3136 6




" Stock 450008 Share capital 2000000
Bad debts 5000 Provision for tax 1250000

Bank balance 450000
Buildings 105000

2245000 22450000
Additional information :

(a) Rs. 200000 is outstandmgz for advertisement

(b) Provide depreciation o= plant at 20% p.a. and on furniture
at 10% p.a. on written So=m value basis %

(c) Maintain a provision for doubtful debts at 5%

(d) The directors propose< = &vidend of 30% on paid up share
capital. Corporate dividens t=2x is to be charged at 20.358%

(e) Make a provision of 25 7% for income tax (including cess)

(f) Transfer Rs 500000 o General Reserve

(g) ClosingstockisRs 20(03‘36.

You are required to prepzss Stztement of Profit and Loss for

the year ended 31st March. 2018 and Balance Sheet as at that

date. Prepare Notes to Accounts also.

sfafe @Hﬁ :

(a) RSO & 2,00,000 2 THAT ¥

(b) |IT W 20% aTMIEF 7 FATER W 10% AN Trderd,
fifed qed & = W, H T B |

(c) WRYEr WEEHT F 5% W 9 W

(d) PRyt ¥ e oy $57 W 30% TIN5 wEd R
¥\ e Wi FX 20.358% WO &

7 PTO.



(e) IMTFX (I9=7 Frga) & faQ 25.75% HT IEET

Fifea |

() 5,00,000 Fo T GG H TEIRG FH g1
(g) S TEfa 20,00,000 T ¥

31-3-2018 T T =9 & Y SUHT FH-BI (a0 T

& R &1 g R SO0 ¥ EE & fg e
TR H | 15

3136

Or (3raan)

(a) For the year ended 31stMarch, 2018 the profit of Divya Ltd

before tax amounted to Rs. 3600000. There was a credit
balance of 2080000 brought forward from the previous year.
The paid up share capital consisted of 1000000 equity shares
of Rs. 10 each and 100000, 7% preference shares of Rs.
100 each. The company makes a provision of 25.75% for :
:ncome tax. The company paid dividend for 2016-17, Rs.
1500000 during the year. Following appropriations were
proposcdbyﬂaecompanyafterﬂ)c date of balance sheet :
(i To pay dividends on preference shares,
(ii) To pay final dividend @ 10% to equity shareholders,
(iii) To transfer 10% of the current year profits to general
reserves, '

(iv) Provide corporate dividend tax @ 20.358%,

Prepare Notes to Accounts in respect of Reserves and

Surplus as per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.
8



Show how the proposs< & wdend and CDT are to be shown.
Also show how thess s=ms will appear in company’s
balance sheet as at 31s March, 2018.
31-3-2018 F FATE =% = fd Ream fo &1 & ¥ ¢
I 36,00,000 TIF 7= T3 a9 & 20,80,000 TIY B
S T AT AT &7 5= AW GO H 10,00,000 FHAT
39T 10 TYX WY G2 1.00,000, 7% ARTAF ST 100 To
Uiy & ¥ = 3 30 & [T 26.75% 1 WEEH
frar &1 o § 3= 201617 3 BT 15,00,000 TUY
AT T P = T e & e
gt 7 Prafafes Bam &y o e

() e il v = s P e 9

(i) THaT ST = O%FWWWW
far s

Gif) geA a9 & wEa 3 4@ 10%m=n=£rma$r
saEaa v =2

(iv) PO SIS FT @ 20.358% 1 WAL FAT B |

For aftifam, 2018 F YR % SEER ¥4 9

it ¥ wafam SaT A AET | SR

9T CDT fFw a® RaEd w9 ¥, g4 31-3-2018

B TN @ gEETs 7 ¥ o9g B wER aar Y

AEA? 5
~ (b) The following are the extracts from the irial balance of

Vaishnav Electronics Ltd as at 31st March, 2017 :
g ¢ PTO.
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31-3-2017 F T TR # Uz F e g
m 11'& % -

Particulars Debit (Rs.) Credit (Rs.)
Provision for tax (2015-16) 1500000
Advance tax paid (2015-16) 1450000
Advance tax paid (2016-17) 1750000

Tax deducted at source (2016-17) 75000

Surplus (April 1, 2016) 1500000

The assessment for the year 2015-16 was finalised during
the year 2016-17. The total tax liability for the year 2015-
16 was fixed at Rs. 1650000 and the net amount payable
for the year 2015-16 is paid during October 2016. The net
profit before tax for the year 2016-17 amounts t6 Rs.
6000000. Assume tax rate at 30.9%.

Pass journal entries and show how the various items relating
to tax will appear in the balance sheet as at 31st March,
2017.

af 2015-16 FT RO 2016-17 F fear TaT et &
FRAMAT 16,50,000 T e e mar | 3 2015-16
& {013 37 9% U &1 Waw sEgat 2016 F fRam
7T | q9 2016 F R F Y FHE @19 60,00,000 HIY
M| F F T 30.9% AT | |
e gfafedl ey ok Ry & & § g=fua
faf¥= # 31-3-2017 & goos & &9 g&R RE@¥) S

10



(c) Explain the yield metad of valuation of equity shares with

example.
qHaT AW B gEmE= 3 Wika fafr w1 ERe
AT 5

3. (a) Write a short note on suzer profit method of valuation of

goodwill with exampl=

oy & qeieT = =2 gw @ R | e

wfera feoolt fafes 5
(b) Following is the balznce sheet of Julie Limited as at 31st

March2017:

S R0 @ 81-3-2017 = Fwwe T ¥ :
Particulars Note No. _ Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders funds
Share capital 1 80,00,000

Reserves and surplus 2 -31,00,000

Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings (15%: Deb) 20,00,000
Current liabilities
Trade payables 16,80,000
Other current liabilities 6,00,000
(interest due on debentures)

Tozal 91,80,000
ASSETS

Non-current assets-

3136 1t P.T.O.



‘Fixed assets
Tangible assets 6000000
Intangible assets (Goodwill) 1000000
Current assets 2180000
Total 9180000
Notes to Accounts
Share capital
600000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each,
fully paid 60,00,000
20000 preference shares of
Rs. 100 each 20,00,600
80,00,000
Reserves and surplus
Deficit (negative balance in
income statement) —31,00,000
—31,00,000
Trade payables
Creditors ; 16,80,000

Following scheme of reconstruction was approved by the

H.Court : |

(2) Equity shares are to be sub-divided into equity shares of
Rs 10 each and each shareholder shall surrender 70% of
his holding for the purpose of reissue to debenture-holders
and creditors.

(b) Out of shares surrendered 120000 shares issued
to preference shareholders in full settlement of their

claim.
3136 12



'(c) cheﬁture-hclders tot=’ claim is reduced to Rs. 1400000
and is satisfied by iss== of 140000 shares, out of shares
surrendered

(d) Creditors’ claim is red=ced by 50% and in consideration
they receive 40000 s=zres out of shares surrendered

(e) The remaining surrencdered shares are cancelled

() Goodwill and negatwe balance in surplus account are to
be written off and fixeg assets are reduced by Rs. 2000000.

Journalise the above tramsactions and prepare Reconstruction

account. v
Sor T A GRS A R A & g
.'ﬁ]-qT:

() THGT S F 10 FIT F TEAT AW A SURAIRE HE
IR TEE JyTTE B AW @i & 70% ST
i & @ =TERE 9 AEE & A
FE D SRW T

i) gHdor PRy ofgr ¥ F 1,20,000 Y IR T F T
A § aftwe SwEial ® Futa

(ifi) FOTITIRB! B FT TT GSH 14,00,000 To E ™
i aufifa it § = 1,40,000 39 & Frla ¥ g
fF ™

(iv) AR & T 50% T2 T q PR ¥ quila el
F ¥ T 40,000 JFw R ™) :

3136 13 P.T.O.



(v) Efs 7o s g@n ¥ %9 5y sufafEs s 0y
3R =TE FRSEET F 20,00,000 T F F9 fear W4T
TR g ' 10
Or (raam)
Following is the Balance Sheet of Vriti Ltd. as at 31st March
2017:
g ffe #7 31-3-2017 &7 dowe = &

Particulars Note No. Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders funds
Share capital ' 1 14,00,000
Reserves and surplus 2 -5,90,000
Non-current liabilities , _
Long term borrowings . 6,00,000
Current liabilities _
~ Trade payables - 4 3,00,000
Other current liabilities
~ (interest due on debentures) 60,000
Total 17,70,000
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets ' 5 7,70,000
Intangible assets 6 1,40,000

3136 14
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Non-current investments

Other non current assets
Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents (bank)
: Total
Notes to Accounts
1 Share capital
10000 equity shares of R=. 100 each,
fully paid
4000 preference shares of Rs. 100 each

2 Reserves and surplus
Deficit {negative balance m income
statement)

3 Long term borrowings
10% Debentures
Loan

4 Trade payables
Creditors

5 Tangible assets
Freehold premise

Machinery

15

4,00,000
3,60,000
1,00,000

17,70,000

10,00,000
4,00,000
14,00,000

~5,90,000
-35,90,000

4,00,000
2,00,000
6,00,000

3,060,000
3,00,000

5,00,000
2,70,000
7,70,000

PTO.



6 Intangible assets :
Patents W a000

A new company Garima Ltd. was formed to take over the

business of Vriti Ltd. Garima Ltd to 1ssue one equity share of

Rs. 100 each, Rs. 60 ﬁaid in exchange of every two shares in

Vriti Ltd.

Preference shareholders to get 15, 11 % preference shares of

Rs. 10 each in exchange of two preference shares of Vriti

Ltd.

Liability in respect of 10% debentures and interest due thereon

is to be discharged by Garima Ltd. by issue of Rs. 100 equity

shares fully paid.

The freehold premises are to be revalued at 20% more,

machinery at Rs. 90000, trade receivables are reduced by 10%,

and the value of inventories to be reduced to Rs. 160000, patents

to have no value.

The preliminary expenses amounted to Rs. 5000.

Prepare necessary ledger accounts in the books of Vriti Ltd to

close itsbooks and pass journal entries in the books of Garima

Ltd.

3 o & =awm &t 79 & Rl o = Fe A fo

S TE | T o 7 gy e F 3 I B T W
JHAT HY 100 To Wi &, 60 YT 2=, FFHT A &N
fAyag )
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gt filo & § aftm= == 3 aftmm sivums & T
T 15, ll%aifmms#?mmsrf‘éramaﬁ,ﬁﬁ
S | _

10% o9 3R I W7 3= = & g & qar & aRar
fro quf et 100 &9 3= F Twar 39l & fefae & Fedew
AN |

Shigies URER &l 20% =% § J7: [AiHT o | 94T H
90,000 T ¥, @@ = I &Y 10% A F At s
AR wRd & 7 & 1,50,000 To F HW fHar )
T FT FIE o & =

& [T 5000 TIZ F &

- IR o &t g = = 3 ol sweht gt § savas
WR @Al & qEY I7 AR fHo @ gw § o
yfafteat @R 15

. Neha Ltd. took over the control of Nandini Ltd. on 1-10-2017

by acquiring 32000 shares for Rs 480000. Following are
the balance sheets of the two companies as at 31st March
2018: '

T o ¥ 1-10-2017 F 4,80,000 To H 82,000 IHYT
Glea Al fro W Fra=er & foran) 81-8-2018 & A
HHE & qave T g

3136 17 ; P.T.O.



" Particulars Note Neha Ltd. Nandini
No. (Rs) Ltd. (Rs.)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders funds
Share capital 1 1000000 400000
Reserves and surplus 2 480000 300000
2. Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 500000
3. Current liabilities
Trade payables 3 160000 180000
Total 2140000 880000
II. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets K 720000 440000
Intangible assets
(Goodwill) 60000
Non-current investments:
(32000 shares in Nandini Ltd.) 480000
2. Current assets
Inventories 200000 180000
Trade receivables 40000 150000
Cash and cash equivalents 700000 50000
Total 2140000 880000

3136

Notes to Accounts
1. Share capital
i8



Fully paid shares of

Rs 10 each 1000000 400000
2 Reserves and surpius
General reserve 200000 120000
Surplus 280000 180000
480000 300000
3. Trade payables
Creditors 160000 100000
Bills payables 80000

160000 180000

4. Tangible assets

Building 400000 260000
Plant 320000 180000
720000 440000
The surplus and general reserve of Nandini Ltd. showed a
be'ance of Rs. 100000 and R=. 120000 respectively on 1st April,
2017. A dividend was paid = the rate of 10% by Nandini Ltd.
in the month of November 2017 for the year 2016-17. This

dividend was credifed to income statement by Neha Ltd.
The bills payables of Nandini Ltd. were all issued in favour of

Neha Lid. The receiving company got these bills discounted
 with bank. Creditors of Nandini Ltd. included Rs. 40000 due to
Neha Ltd. for goods supplied by latter company. Stock of

- Nandini Ltd includes Rs. 16000 of stock purchased from Neha
Ltd. at a profit of 25% on cost. The plant of Nandini Ltd. with

a book value of Rs. 200000 on 1-4-2017 was revalued at Rs.

300000 at the time of taking the contro! of Nandini Ltd. The
3136 19 PTO.



new value has not been incorporated in the books. Prepare
consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March 2018. Show all
calculations and workings clearly. Ignore corporate dividend
tax.
af<=t foro &1 nftew 7 9T F97 F 14-2017 & QW
1,00,000 ST F4T 1,20,000 TIF FI: T | I 2016-17 &
TR A6 & fod At o § 10% Fr @iy Ran) g8
ariy Je e F omg REef § R = Rar mn
At fre 37 4w Jer foto # o9 ¥ fifim s A
T O A Y W o @ i @ R w0
forar | afet foe 3 A9 & 40,000 398 371 fo & o
fre © ¥ | AR ffe & @ & 16,000 T91 & & fro
¥ Y AT W 25% A% W fEar ) qfd foe &
wie, Frae 7% T 2,00,000 $92 =1 F =S F 3,00,000
TIY H GAEIET Ael o & = 79 % 799 g9
5 BT B ST aF IR | fe@ar 78 T £ 1 31-3-2018
H TARRT OIS GAR PG| T g a9 Al
weadr fREEe) e #x @t St S | 15
Or (3rgan)
The following are the balance sheets of Suhani Ltd. and Radhika
Ltd. as at 31st March 2018 :
31-3-2018 % Ferl fivo T uftrwr fofe & dwwe =
£

3136 20



Particulars Note Subani Radhika
No. Ltd. (Rs.) Ltd. (Rs.)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITEES
1. Shareholders funds
Share capital 1 2000000 500000
Reserves and surplus 2 600000 1500000
2. Current liabilities

Trade payables 400000 200000
Totz! 3000000 2200000
IL. ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 2 1000000 500000

Non current investments
(30000 shares in Radhika Ltd.) 1000000

2. Current assets

Inventories 500000 450000
Trade receivables 300000 1000000
Cash and cash eguivalents 200000 250000
Total 3000000 2200000
Notes to Accounts
1. Share capital
Fully paid shares of
Rs, 10 each 2000000 500000

2. Reserves and surplus
General reserve
(as on 14-2017) 500000 500000

3136 ' 21 PTO.
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Surplus 100000 1000000
600000 1500000

3. Tangible assets
Building 400000 320000
Plant 600000 180000 -
1000000 500000

Additional Information :.

(i) SuhaniLtd. purchased sharesin Rachikz Ltd on July 1,2017

(i) Balance of surplus of Radhika Lé. on 1st April 2017 was
Rs. 400000

(iii) Radhika Ltd. distributed bonus shares out of general
reserve in the ratio of one share for every two shares held
in September 2017 but the entry for bonus shares has not
yet been passed by Radhika Lic.

(iv) During June 2017 goods costing Rs. 100000 were destroyed
in an accident. The insurance company paid Rs. 75000
only to Radhika Ltd.

(v) Creditors of Radhika Ltd. include Rs. 20000 for goods
supplied by Suhani Ltd on which Suhani Ltd. made a profit
of 25% on cost. Half of the goods were unsold at the end
of the year.

(vi) The plant of Radhika Ltd with a book value of Rs. 200000
on 1-4-2017 was revalued at Rs. 300000 at the time of
taking the control of Suhani Ltd. The new value has not

been incorporated in the books.
22



Prepare consolidated balamce sheet as at 31st March 2018.

Show all calculations and workings clearly.

sfaRed gaend -

() 1 TS 2017 & o= o H @S T AT Aftre foro
7o ™

(i) 130w, 2017 H TE= FHo W AR f9 4,00,000
T & :

(iti) TferepT foro 3 W= =27 § A Ryaww 2017 F gwor
fohd g < el = = 1 8w & S F S i
it 6 weg == s @t wfafe anfr s ¥

(iv) ST 2017 & IR 1,00,000 TIT F WG H G TF
gHer § W & T =71 S R 3 aftre fio @y
@ad 75,000 TIX F A 4T |

(v) TR Rio @ @wart ¥ g R @RT omyRe e
AT 20,000 TG F T 4 T B W gerd foro
I W 25% 1 w5 T G971 99 & 3§ Sen

(vi) Tferat feto &t 'ﬂ?ﬁ\' 5% g&s 179 2,00,000 B9
o, 1-4-2017 FY 3,00,000 T T QT gt o
mar o A W gee fo 3 i foman ) T g
g § S T8 T g

31-3-2018 &t TAfha fager 5y | ot A T HEfTE

e q9iiEd | 15
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5. Following are the balance sheets of Avik Aviations Limited as
at 31st March 2017 and 31st March 2018 :
e tfafae o F7 31-3-2017 37 31-3-2018 & JEA-I

e 2

Particulars Note
No.

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders funds
Share capital 1
Reserves and surplus 2
2. Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings 3
Other long term liabilities
Long term provisions
3. Current liabilities
Short term borrowings
Trade payables 4
Other short term liabilities
(Expenses due)
Short term provisions
(Provision for tax)
Total
II. ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 22l
Intangible assets (Patents)

3136 24

2018 2017
(Rs.) (Rs.)

4300000 4000000
6250000 5700000
500000 1000000
1350000 1250000
100000 130000
750000 515000
13450000 12595000
5875000 4775000
70000 50000 -




3136

Non-current investments 700000 1200000
Long term loans ang 2dvances 1780000 1675000
Other non-current zssets
. Current assets
Inventories 2300000 2230000
Trade receivables 2050000 2165000
Cash and cash equivzlents(bank) 675000 500000
Total 13450000 12595000
Notes to Accounts
. Share capital
. Equity shares of Rs.10 each 3000000 2000000
Preference shares of
Rs 100 each 1500000 2000000
4500000 4000000
. Reserves and surplus |
.Security premium 750000 700000
Surplus 5500000 5000000
6250000 - 5700000
. Long term borrowings
15% Debentures 500000 1000000
500000 1000000
. Trade payables O
Creditors - 1100000 900000
Bills payables 250000 350000
1350000 1250000

25
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5. Tangible assets

Land and buildings 4875000 4300000

Less Accumulated
depreciation —1250600 -1150000
3625000 3150000
Plant 2700000 2000000

Less Accumulated
depreciation 5 —450000 -375000
2250000 1625000
Total 5875000 4775000
Additional information :

Debentures were redeemed at 10% premium on 1st October,
2017, Investments were sold at 40% profit on cost. -

During the year plant costing Rs. 300000 (accumulated
depreciation thereon Rs. 110000) wzs sold at 40% profit on
book value.

During the year building worth Rs. 575000 was purchased by
issu-e of 25000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at a premium of
Rs. 2 per share and balance by chequs

Tax paid during the year amounted to Rs. 550000

Prepare Cash Flow Statement.

e =g -

1 JRET 2017 H FONET H 10% WiHas w A@=T R

T 3R A9 @ A W 40% I & 9T &= T
3136 26




ad & X 5,75,000 T2 FHG & a9 @& T IR

ST F 25,000 FEAT S 10 B9 gidH 397 2 T 9 S

Mg w far @ @ §9 3% § A g9

af & AT 5,50,000 FTF =7 wT ReAT WL

& yaTe FERT T ) o o

Or (/=)

(a) Differentiate between performing and non-performing
assets in relation to banking companies.
FafEl & "ad § F= Fd | 5

(b) From the following information, compute the amount of
provisions to be made i theProfit and Loss Account of a
commercial bank for the year ended 31st March, 2018 :

Rs. in lakhs
(i) Standard assets (value of security
Rs. 3000 lakhs) 3500
(i) Sub-standard assets (value of security
Rs. 1250 lakhs) 1500
~ (iii) Doubtful assets :
Doubtful for less than one year

(realisable value of security Rs. 250 lakhs) 500
Doubtful for more than one year but less
than three yéars

(realisable value of security Rs. 150 lakhs) 250
Doubtful for more than one year (No security) 200

(iv) Loss Assets 50

3136 23 P.T.O.



o gaamel & 31-3-2018 & WU I 3 R
aftfus §% & amv-e @ § gEgE @ e

Ffo :
To (Am@ #)
() 9= gefar (wfogfe &1 3= 3000
e %o) 3,500
(i) STHE Tl (afegfr & g 1250 |
W %o) 1,500
(iii) Sfew Fferat -
' TF 99 § FA & fod |
(s &7 wrar gRr 250 W@ o) 500
I F At g3 9 F w5 @

giewr (sfofr @ o= g 150 W T9) 250

wF a¥ & fod w@iew (e afafa) 200

(iv) 1 geafeat 50

| - 5

(c) Explain the conditions to be satisfied in case amalgamation
is in the nature of merger.

R & aft & W @ dqe B A gt @

THERRT | 5

3136 28 8400
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(a) “A fundamental attribute of corporate personality is thata
company is a legal entity distinct from its members.”
Discuss the above statement citing the relevant case

laws. :

“HRARe e H Aiferes ferar & B Fer oo
qIE ¥ gUE TF HAL 6 ¢ 17 WEEE e &6
& A 24 &Y ST HUA H [FEEa FRECL S

(B) “Preliminary contracts are a nullity.” Comment on the
statement bringing out clearly the position of promoters
with regard to these contracts.

“gRfvE ST @ @ 17 3 SgeEl § g
% yade # fEfy W W e s w el
I | 5

(c) Write a short note on Licensed Company'.

‘TR W A W Eiew fewel fefag) s
Or (3ran)

(a) What is a foreign company? Is it necessary for it to comply
with the provisions of the Companies Act? If so, © what
extent?
farslr v @@an et &7 e sifafwan & gEaE
H AT HEAT FT 50 [0 AEYdSH &7 (S &, al
fre @R & 5

(b) Explain the concept of corporate personality and discuss
the circumstances where the Court lifts the corporate veil
to see what really lies behind.

2
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(c)

(@)

(b)

HRANE AT F FFHAT GHAET | 37 uRRafef
# e fie BE =y ekake gef &2t

8 7 weg @ B | 5
Write a note on “Illegal association of persons”.

‘el & AT FE' W A Rl 5
On the cover page of the prospectus of a company a

statement was printed in bold letters stating that the
managing agent, pmmoters and directors with their friends
and relatives have promised to subscribe shares worth
Rupees ten lakhs. However, they collectively subscribed
shares worth Rupees six lakhs only. Can t'hc prospectus of
the company be considered as misleading?

FOHT & WRERT % JEYS W UE FI4 Hie T 8T g3l
a1 % yeuw wee, yaudi o sl ofiR S fotl
T9T FElEEl | TF W@ To & A} A H AaT [T
T g, i faeet daw B 9@ S99 & A9 @
wir 6T | | F= & gfERer ® 9w FHE S
gehaT 87 5
What do you mean by “buyback of securities™? Explain
the legal provisions relating to buyback of securities by a
company under the Companies Act, 2013.

3 ‘gl # areEr @lie ¥ FT FHAS 87 B
s, 2013 & e v ET W @ AT

it ¥ waiad g gauE & 99sEel S
3 P.T.O.



(©)

(a)

(b)

(c)

3137

Discuss the binding effect of Memorandum of Association
and Articles of Association of a company on the share-
holders, outsiders and the company itself.
FHEHT & AT, e Al a9 FIA DG IR G
eI Y@ SR er & Sfaffanl & areasry g
&1 e i | 5
Or (Wﬂl)
Write a note on ‘Producer Company’.
‘IARE FET W A fakad | 5
“An outsider is presumed to know the constitution and the
statutory public documents of a company, but not what
may or may not have taken place within the doors that are
closed to him.” Explain with reference to the doctrine of
Indoor Management.
‘O qTET AT H B B NG AdAE Serasii
qgT TS WU B HE ST IREAT &, I T8
Tl & 1 S SHe o 9= ¥ o e 9 @ gen A
T BAT” HRE JSUT W GHea T & d<d o
HHHATRY | 5
Discuss the importance of a Red Herring prospectus in
the light of issue of securities by the company through book
building process.



3% fafeT whear & wam & @ @ sheR @
et & gerer & 1= BTyl & wew @ e
HITT | 5

3. (a) Differentiate between right issue and bonus issﬁe.
e ffe qar gz el & s @) s
(b) “Directors owe a duty of loyalty and care in performing
their duties.” Do you agree? Explain.
“HU el F FE & fau fEae awEd ek
WA & FAA F TR &7 T AT WEHAT B7
THART | 3
(c) What is the role of CSR Committee? Is it compulsory for

a Company to constitute a CSR Committee?

CSR &ffa &1 @1 qfée &t 87 & &1 & CSR

aff feT wem Fr sy & 5
_ Or (3rgam)

(a) Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding holding of board’s meeting through audio-visual
means.

A A VoF B g3-HT W B WA Y T FA
§ Fefed Fe sfatEm, 2018 & wEeET @ e
I | | 5

- (b) State difference between transfer and transmission of
shares. '
A H BRI AR ewisT ¥ 9 AR 5

3137 5 P.TO.



(c) Write a note on “Women Director’.

wfear fye w e fofaa ) 5

(a) ‘Dividend once declared cannot be revoked.’ Are there

(b)

(c)

(2)

(b)

any exceptions to it? Explain.
FTIST U X ST B & gyaTd anue we forar o
WAl & T TG PIE AUARE &7 FHAE | 5

What is an Audit Committee? Discuss its powers and

functions. _
Jder |ty FT &7 Sud wiFdl ofR HEl &
e Fig | 5

‘A faulty notice of a meeting can be fatal to the validity of
ameeting.’ Explain.

& "l & wHEEy | 5

Or (Hﬂ'ﬂl‘)

Distinguish between ordinary resolution and special
resolution by giving suitable examples of each.

HERY G 3R fasy Heew § g2 Fif | 1 &
SUgE e AT 5
ABC Limited has its registered office at Mumbai. The
company desires to hold its AGM at New Delhi. Examine
the validity of the company’s desire with reference to the

relevant provisions of the Companies Act.

6



ABC ftfo & usiiaga @mafea gwE & &1 st ety
AGM 7% Rl § oo areedt &1 &t aiffgy &
STHITR WrErl & e F Fw @ 3w genr &% Juar
B Q&0 BT | 5
(c) Discuss the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding the removal of a Director,
s i v F & Tt s,
2013 & WU H e B 5

5. (a) What are the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
regarding the appointment of an Auditor?
sieherd bl Frafe & e e oftfrm, 2013 &
T qrae 5
(b) State the circumstances under which a éompany may be
wound up compulsorily by the NCLT.
NCLT g1 =+ %7 stfamed gamee e aRRfRafd &
ferar st aear &2 _ 5
(c) Write a note on ‘Dematerialisation of securities’.
gfergferdl & Fo ed T W e Rifed) s
Or (3ream)
(a) Write a note on ‘Natiopal Company Law Tribuna_l e
TSI ¥ FF T (NCLT) W e Ry | 5
. (b) Who can file a petition in the NCLT for winding up of a
company?
3137 7 ' P.T.O.



F & GANA & fod NCLT & S S99 ®Ieq
ek &7 i
(c) What is Depository? Explain the benefits of Depository

System.
“QUETT’ (Depository) FT EIdT &7 GIEEI YUl &

5Lk IS & R 5

3137 g 8400
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3145 2

T & % 3% gE
@ ™ &

1. Define e-filing of Income Tax Return. When is it
compulsory? :
A fqawit # e-wRfET F Rwfya #Y | aw
o AfEd @t 82 5

Or (319a)

Define e-verification. What are different ways of
e-verification of Income Tax Return?

e-HATH H YR FD | smmEw fawi ¥
e-HE & fafr ads 71 32 5

2. When can ITR-3 be filed? :
ITR-3 & WIge fHar ST qahar 8 2 5
Or (319

Mr. X is carrying on retail business. During F.Y.
2016-17, his Gross Turnover is Rs. 1,60,00,000 (out of
- which he received Rs. 90,00,000 by cash and balance
by Account Payee cheque). Suggest which ITR Form
he should file, with reasons.

o T G WNR W @ ¥ flta ad 2016.17 F
STH WhS M 1,60,00,000 To ¥, forad ¥ =0
90,00,000 Fo THT AAF AY JET F @R ¥ % T



3 3145 -

T a1 FROT Wigq qqEd 3 B W TR wH
WIEA HET A6 | 8

. What is the due date of filing of income tax return and
consequences of late filing of return?

AT faawolt qifee & &t it fafy &= € Qo
faera ¥ faauft gifegs 0 % 9oy =1 22 5

Or (39a)

Mention the process of e-filing of Income Tax Return.

AFH ot F e-wrzfein @t wiEwar sy | 5

- Write short notes on:

-(a) Form 26AS

(b) TDS u/s 194J.

Hfew feooft fafad:—

(a) ®F 26AS

(b) TDS u/s 1941. ! 5+5
Or (@) |

(a) Mention different types of TDS return forms and
due date of TDS returns.

A W & F kAl (TDS) W faawuit & iy
w Jasd | TDS faawit =t 39 fafy ;= 82

PR
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(b) State the provisions relating to TDS on Rent (Sec.

1941).
faa W TDS ¥ Efyd YEgE (@98 194])

AT | 5+5
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&t g97 FY |
oot & oF TR A e
WW%W#W?
aﬁmngﬁéwaﬁ?mﬁw-..;q.;

1. (a) Aneconomy consists of two sectors— meanufacturing and

3139

agriculture. To produce one unit of manufacturing output,
0.1 unit of manufacturing goods and 0.01 umit of agriculture
goods are required as input. One unit of agriculture cutput
requires 40 units of manufacturing goods and nil units of
agriculture goods as inputs. A unit of manufacturing goods
requires 4 man-hours of labour and a unit of agriculture
requires 100 man-hours of labour. Calculate the total labour
requirement if 50 million units of manufacturing goods and
2 million units of agriculture goods are used for final
consumption. Supposing the wage rate is Rs. 10 per man-
hour, calculate the equilibrium prices of manufacturing and
agricultural goods.

@mmﬁﬁw%—mmwaﬁiﬁm
e U T eia w0 @ fag R il
0.1 T S Y A B 0.0]. SHE & A H T

' ﬁw%xwmﬁ@mﬁ%mﬁﬂf‘ﬁ

wa?fmsa?ﬁaﬁ?qﬁrmfﬁwwézﬁ

mm%am%wﬁuﬁnﬁﬁwﬁ@wé

ﬁm%mmﬁatﬁtaﬁa@_ﬁ@r@mﬁwo
2




3139

i 62 & AEEET £ 1 FW A B AEAEHA B
ToET ARMT AR FEET T @ s0 e @ iR
ity aegelt @ 2 == = yga A I § St
STHRT % | M9 SET S @ W 10 H9Y g
fd dar ¥ Pl v gy T @ Fge &

Hal &t e | 6
Or ()
(a) You are given the following transaction matrix for a two
sector economy :
Sector Sales Final Gross
I I  Demand Qutput
Purchase
I 2 3 13 20
1 5 4 3. 12
Primary
Input 1 5

(i) Write the technology matrix.
(i) Rewrite the new transaction matrix when the final
demand for the output of sector I increases to 23 units.

3 i sdeE= & fo sy P 9 Afte

dE T
Sector Sales Final Gross
I II  Demand Output
Purchase
I 4 3 13 20
I 5 4 3 12
Primary
Input 1 5

3 P.T.O.






7ot g9 FAT |
W%ﬁ@?ﬁa%yzﬁv#@nﬁ?;
T FaT TUET 2w SN AE REr A

1. (a) An economy consists of two sectors— manufzacturing and

3139

agriculture. To produce one unit of manufacturing output,
0.1 unit of manufacturing goods and 0.01 unit of agriculture
goods are required as input. One unit of agriculture output
requires 40 units of manufacturing goods and nil units of
agriculture goods as inputs. A unit of manufacturing goods
requires 4 man-hours of labour and a unit of agriculture
requires 100 man-hours of labour. Calculate the total labour
requirement if 50 million units of manufacturing goods and
2 million units of agriculture goods are used for final
consumption. Supposing the wage rate is Rs. 10 per man-
hour, calculate the equilibrium prices of manufacturing and
agricultural goods.

@a@mﬁﬁw%—ww@iﬁmﬁﬁ
ez & UF SHE Saed i & [T fomfol e &
0.1 m%ﬁ'{@fﬁaﬁaﬁo.oxﬁléaﬁw%w

| 3 o 31 B o @ o v & R e

Wﬁm%ﬁaﬁ'{aﬁwa&ﬁmaﬁ

W%Wﬁamﬁ‘lﬁmﬂﬂwﬁ@m

ﬁw%mwﬁﬂﬂ%aﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁaﬁ@mﬁmo
2 i



ZfF 4 & AETEET £ 1 FA A B EAEHA D
T T ol BT T @ s0 v = el
it agen @ 2 fBfEE= @ wgE @ A § A
IUHAT qEH | W EET B AW W W 10 T Wi
i "o ¥ Pl &R gfy ww @ age @

el & e ) 6
Or (=)
(a) You are given the following transaction matrix for a two
sector economy :
Sector Scles Final Gross
I II Demand Output
Purchase
1 B 3 13 20
i 5 4 3 12
Primary
Input 1 5

3139

(i) Write the technology matrix.
(i) Rewrite the new transaction matrix when the final
demand for the output of sector I increases to 23 units.

3 i aeferaer & fro ey e A9 Afte

HEe:
Sector Sales Final Gross
I II  Demand Output
Purchase _
I 4 3 13 20
I = 3 12
Primary
Input 1 5

3 P.T.O.



ifegw fafe = @ sw@ gu Pl

() 85, 105 F&T 110 M, HAM: V,, V, 3R V, ¥HR
@I, HAI: F YRae @ g &% TR & fee
Sl H FEEHAT BN ?

(i) T FHT F T A TBR & DI B G&T HA:
10, 20 31T 30 B T I8 UAS THH Bl fha=l miedi
& UEe # w87 6

2. (a) A factory produces three different products A, B and C.

3139

The profit per unit of these products is Rs. 3, Rs. 4 and Rs.
6 respectively. The products are processed in three
operations, viz., X, Y and Z and the time (in hours) required

in each operation for each unit are given below :

Products
Operations A B ()
X 4 1 6
Y 5 3 1
Z 1 2 3

The factory has 3 machines for operation X, 2 machines
for operation Y and only one machine for operation Z.
The factory works 25 days in a month, at the rate of 16
hours a day in two shifts. The effective working of all the
processes is only 80 % due to power cuts or breakdown of
machines. |

(i) Formulate the problem mathematically.
6
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(i) Use simplex method to find how many units of each
product should be produced monthly in order to
maximize profit.

(i) Write the dual to the above problem and determine
the optimum values of the dual variables from the

& HREFT A 9% A, B 3R C T SAEH & 8|

T SURT W W HA: 3 Y, 4 T AR 6 TR B

Tarel @ i HEeE X, Y9 Z g qenie e s

¥ o wEre §, S SaEl W, @ e 9 A

fear ar & :

Products
Operations A B C
P 2 1 6
Y 5 3 1
VA 1 2 -3

FREW ¥ X &4 & fog 3 w9fid &, v ol 2 wefie

% ok z & forg % 1 7l ¥ | e wém | 25 R

1 AT &, 9T R & o wifewt § 16 9ve 9w 1

R HEE B T B, A @ e e

et 9= & SR, RS 80% i

() THET H AOEE AT B |

) Rr<iaw Ay &1 @ & e &
T 3 Y Tl SAR 1 T swEal

F1 9y qA® IAET ST WY |
7 PT.O.



(i) SUUET WD DB A T fafed T yrEf®
e & B % e T w9 S| 12
Or (3ra)

(a) Givenbelow are the objective function, the constraints and
the final simplex tablcaﬁ for a linear programming product-
mix problem :

Max Z=15x, +12x, + 11x,
subject to the constraints :

3x, + 4x, + 5x; < 63 (hours, Deptt A)

4x, +x,+ 4x, < 64 (hours, Deptt B)

x, +4x, + 2x,< 40 (hours, Deptt C)

ST A
Final Simplex Table

C, |Product| 15 12 11~ 0 0 0 |Quantity
Mix XXy S, S, S,

1 2 3
0 1 813 413 -3/13 0 60/13
1 0 1113 -1/13 413 0O 193/13

0 0 -1713-15/13 8113 1 87/13

ZJ
CJ"ZJ

@ Complete the table and test whether the solution is

optimal or not.
(i) Write the optimal product mix and the profit
contribution shown by the above solution.

(i) Is this solution feasible? Give reasons.

3139 _ 8
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(iv)

)

(i)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Does the problem have any alternative solution? If
so0, show one such solution.

Indicate the shadow prices of three departments.
If the company wishes to expand the production
capacity, which of the three departments should be
given priority?

If the company produces thirteen units of x,, how
many units of x, and x, shall have to be reduced, if
any?

If a customer is prepared to pay higher prices
for product x,, how much should the price be
increased so that the company’s profit remains
unchanged?

Indicate whether the solution given in the table is
degenerate. If yes, which variable is degenera-
ted?

H Rad W IaR-fe arer @ IR 6,
regard aor i e #@iE e § o
Max Z=15x + 12x, + 1lx,

subject to the constraints :

3x, + 4x, + 5x, <63 (hours, Deptt A)
4x, + x, + 4x, < 64 (hours, Deptt B)
x, + 4x, + 2x, < 40 (hours, Deptt C)

X, X, x,20

9 PTO.
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sifsam fyesag |l - :
5 12 1 50 0 |Quantity

C, |Product
Mix X, X, X, S, S, S,
0 1 &13 4/13 -3/13 0 60/13
1 0 11713 -113 413 0 193/13
0 0 -17113-15/13 8113 1 87/13
Z
J
C-Z
J J

0] Al @ QU SR SR T HiR e
geaq & a1 T

() TAT SaR P quT S e e @
siyem fofag)

(i) T UE & TW &2 HO AT

@iv) mmmaﬁimw%laﬁﬁ,ﬁrﬂw
& el

(v) & R @& R g IR S|

i) aﬁmﬁaﬁmﬂmmmﬁ%ﬁr
DA fwmr @yl & S R

(vi)) TR F 2, H 13 AT F IEET FW &, A
xlamxza?rﬁm#mﬁwmﬁ’r@ﬁ,uﬁ
FEAT B E A

(ﬁﬁ)uﬁmwx,mma@&%aﬁWE
ﬁrmwmmmﬁqﬁ@mﬁr%
T FRR T e :

10



(ix) ST FT 7= Al § Rar e o B ol
&, @ dE = g ¥ 12

- (b) A food company must produce 200 kg of a mixture

3139

consisting of ingredients X'and ¥ daily. X costs Rs. 3 perkg
and Y Rs. 8 per kg. No more than 80 kg of X can be used
and at least 60 kg of ¥ must be used. How much of each
ingredient should be used if the company wants to minimize
cost? Formulate the above as a linear programming problem
and solve graphically.

T @IE HFE! ST X AR Y Gl A frer @ i
200 kg T IUEH HET AEEF €1 X H AW 3 60
gfer fobelt & @@ Y& 8 BYX ) X B 80 kg & Sy
VAT € & WA & a9 YH 9 {9 60 el @1
B WY | ATt F Foafier & R SN amfa
@ el wEn agE ael TRT? TRew @ uw
s ST w9 & evm gEiew At qer
g faftr & =7 it 6

Or (3rgan)

(b) A manufacturer produces three models of trekking bicycles,

Model A, Model B and Model C, whose seilin.g prices per
unit are Rs. 6,000, Rs. 7,000 and Rs. 10,000 respectively.
The cost of the frame for Model A, Model B and Model C
is Rs. 3000, Rs. 4000 and Rs. 6,000 respectively. The

11 P.T.O.
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capacity (bicycles per hour) of assembling, painting and
packaging of each model is as follows :
Capacity per hour

Machine Model A Model B Model C
Assembling 30 25 30
Painting 20 25 25
Packaging - | - 50 25

The manufacturer possesses only one of each type of
machine. Cost per hour to run each of the three machines
is Rs. 1500 for assembling, Rs. 2000 for painting and Rs.
2500 for packaging. Formulate LLP to maximize profit.
Do not solve. .
& fmfolr 3T anfee & &= dfes, d@isa A, Wiew
B W4T HisH C, HT AT & W@ ¢ | 3 I &
6000 I, 7000 TIT TAT 10,000 TIT ¥ | AT & WA
T T FHA: 3000 B, 4000 TIY FAT 6000 TI T |
TAF HiEw F THET T B, TNE F 747 IBAT Y
s (arefe Wiy goen) & T R

Capacity per hour
Machine Model A Model B Model C

Assembling 30 25 30
Painting 20 25 25
Packaging 50 50 25

12



3. (a) Amachinery

from the time

after t years,

6880 — 60

(a) Amon

3139

X
costcurVeAC =8+ (75

costs Rs. 12,000. The total cost of operation

#. Find the optimal time for replaéement of the

curve x =219 —3p and average

opolist has 2 demand
) where p is the price pcrkgand
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@mﬁmﬁwﬁnw,wzw;p%aﬂ'{m
mAC=8+(%) %, 9iEt p = Wi fohe @ «

IATE & b A e # | 98 s Fafed e
R Sftwad @9 FAA A GEH | 6

(b) The demand functions for two commodities x, and x,

in terms of their respective prices p, and p, are given.
by:

n=p
where a, b, ¢, a,, b, and ¢, are constants. Find the four
partial marginal demand functions and determine whether

T eblpz“‘ci X, = pz‘azebzh‘*‘z

the commodities are competitive or complementary.
&Y TEGST x, TT x, & U G HA: I qedl p, T
p,® W H e ¥

hea+e; ~ay rprves

x1=p1_ale . Xy = P2
Wt a, b, c, M a, b, c, IR ¥ | IR S WA=

L Lo i 22353

Tt Gae frafe ot sTa g B aegd afaet €

qT OE | 5.
Or (/=)

(b) A firm manufactures two types of machines x and y. The

cost function of the firm is given by C(x, y) =x*—xy + 2)2.
If a total of eight machines are to be produced, how many
machines of each type should be produced, so that cost of

production is minimized. [Use Lagrange’s multiplier.]
14
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T GH x TT y, & TH1 B A9 &7 IQeT & @ &
T H AR BT E Clx, y) = 2 — xy + 22, AR g

- 315 [T & ST FE & ar el UK @ fha-

frat asie Safes &t oftd PR sarw arm
w2 (s o @ wEn &1 0) 6

(c) A monopolist firm produces commodities of two types X,

and x, at constant average cost of Rs. 2.50 and Rs. 3.00
per item respectively. If p, and p, are the prices charged
and the market demands are x, = 5(p, —p,J and x, =32 +
5p, — 10p,, find the prices of the two commodities for
maximum joint monopoly profit.

& TSI & 2.50 T99 IR 3 94 iy gere o
A AET W WA FEgeil x, A x, B SR
F ¥ AR p, T p, T 7T ¥ TN AR A x,
=5@,-p) T x,=32+5p, - IOpz%, ar srfteaw
YT THIEmd e & ol O aegell & 0o o
I | ! 6

Or (37an)

(c) For the production function ¢ = AL®KP, show that the

isoquants generated are always negatively sloped and
convex to the origin. :

SR ®aq ¢ = ALKP & o Rasu & s
isoquants EHSIT U T AT T 9 Y IR It o

g 6

15 ' . PT.O.
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4. (a) ABC Ltd. has approximated the Marginal Revenue

functions for one of its products by MR = 20x — 2x?, the
marginal cost function is approximated by MC = 81— 16x

_+x?. Determine the profit maximizing output and the total

profit at the optimum output, assuming fixed cost as zero.

ABC f¥o ¥ a0% & SR & fad dmm Tord we

MR = 20x — 2x* ST & q41 WA= @0 6o MC =

81 — 16x +x* AT & | ReR @A F LI AQ EX

THHT AT ATHAHBOT IAEA qa1 FFaad ST

W G A | 6
| Or ()

(a) Under pure competition for a commodity, the demand and

supply laws are :
' 8 1
P2 and p, =E(x+3)
respectively. Determine the consumer’s surplus and

product’s surplus.
o T & Ry qof wRrdfrer & e =i 7 I
HA: © °
pa =52 W p, =5 (x+3)
STHIET T AT q°T SAE & ey e | 6

(b) If the MR function for a product is

3139

MR = 3 + &0

16



where x is number of units produced, determine the total

revenue from the sale of 100 units of the product.

AR UF IAE F MR ET & MR =3+ T x

Sanf serEdl @ e & IR W 100 FHTEAT I

R A Tw T e | 6
Or ()

(b) Find the elasticity of substitution for the production

function : .

- 02 08T

o-[$+%]
ﬁwwm%mmaﬁmm
Hig -

. 1
Q=[9%+9§ . 6

5. Attempt any three of the following :
frer 8 ¥ Bl @ @1 AR ¢ _ 5%3

(a) According to the will of a man, his life insurance of Rs.

3139

50000 should be deposited in a bank soon after his death.
The bank has to pay Rs. 8000 annually to his heir. If the
interest is 5% p.a. compounded continuously, how many

annual payments could be made?

17 P.T.O.



uF i F TEEd B AR, S §g & IvE
ad& T 4 B 50,000 YL IS & F ST B € |
S 3 o5 A 8,000 TUY AE THE STAHIY B
2 ¥ aft = 5% ANE FHglE FIER B &,
o At e & o W €2

() A debt of Rs. 5,00,000 due 5 years from now and Rs.

3139

5,00,000 due IOyearsﬁ'omnowistobcrepaidbyapa)ment
of Rs. 2,00,000 in two years and a payment of Rs. 4,00,000
in 4 years and a final payment at the end of 6 years. If the
rate of interest is 7% p.a. compounded annually, how much
is the final payment?

5,00,000 To H TH FOT 5 aY W & & el
5,00,000 TIL HI FT 10 T8 IF 3T & | S P
o o YA 2,00,000 TR, 4 T TTEE 4,00,000 T
T 6 ¥ YT 99 @ A SO | AR ThYE A
7% sfy af & @ afed A e e

(c) Mr. X purchased a house for Rs. 30,00,000. He agrees to

pay for the house in 6 equal instalments in the beginning of
each year. If money is worth 6% p.a. effective, what would

be the size of each instalment?



X 9 U&F HHM 30,00,000 TG4 F @AM | 98 IH THH
& A 6 FU fFal F 9w 9 & g8 A F B
WeAd g1 | afe o g9 6% ufa I wwrdl ®, @
yas few feaer 2nt?

(d) A bond with a face value of Rs. 5000 matures at par in 12

years. The nominal rate of interest on bond is 12% p.a.
annually. What should be the price of the bond so as to
yield an effective ratz of return equal to 8% p.a.?

5,000 TUY & e geT i Sivg 12 o § yRueg S
2| §108 X AT FI A B & 12% AN © | §1s
& PG 4T B ey POrd 98 a9Er & 8% W
THIE & W K D7

(e) A machine costs a company Rs. 5,20,000 and its effective

3139

life is estimated to be 12 years. A fund is created for
replacing the machine by a new model at the end of its life
time, when its scrap realizes a sum of Rs. 50000 only. The
price of new model is estimated to be 25% higher than the
price of the present one. Find what amount should be set
aside at the end of each year, out of the profit, if it

accumulates at 7% effective.

9 P.T.O.
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TF FE H TF AT B AR 5,20,000 TG GSAl
¥ qur SEEr W fiew 12 af gt R S
e HI S I 99 AHA B TH 73 A0 § TEod
& ol w Fftr &1 go R S &) w9 # FEIS
wed R 50,000 T ¥ | 7Y WisH H T I AL
q 25% ARIE B H FATAA &1 AR T8 7% TN R
& Todt ¥ o o g B @ F & e afdr g
oy o fee @ S =R

20 ! 8400
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2

1. (a) State True/False with reasons:

SR gigd w/qd™ fafaw

(@)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Third generation computers were based on
transistors.

qata digt & Fper ey w e & |

Multiprocessing operating system may run on
the system having two or more processors.

QA W IE AfEE NAW At somert |
TRIMRfET SR foey 9 g € |
A network is interconnection of computers

that enables the users to share network
resources.

U A2ad FU 1 YW1 IO gy @ S
TR W IW ATAHh F GIEAD & IYAT
FA ¥ & == @ |

A derived attribute is directly stored in the
table.

s Frdvw da@ A WY W 3 o
%I 4

(b) Choose appropriate words to ﬁil in the blanks:
& @H @ w3 F @ sugs = g

(1)

Operating system is ......... (a system / an
application) software.

ARFET o= @ ... (AEH/T=AHIF)
GREE 2 |



3 3140
(i) Hard drive is a ....... (primary/secondary)
storage device. '
T IRA TF oo BN 0 £ £: - 4 £-G:i £ )
R fearga |
(i) dn: 8 . e (ring/star) topology all the

computers are connected to each other
through a central network hub.

v (FO/RR) A F Wt R
THqH ¥ T F Ieadh g9 g} 93 e
T 3

2. How do the different functional components of a
computer system interact with each other for data
processing?

TR AT & fod © wer womeRt ¥ fafes

HFATHTE TeH fHE TR TH-g@ ¥ 9 fFaw F@

32 6
Or (A9

How is an application software different from a system
software?

foen GiTedat TeiHye Qreas ¥ e SR fae
BT 2 . 6

3. “A tree topology connects a number of star networks
through a central cable.” Do you agree? Explain
advantages and disadvantages of tree topology.

BTO,
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1.

3138

(a) “Limitations of financial accounting have made the

management rezlise the importance of cost accounting.”

Comment.
“Rrfrg FEiET 1 e 3 YESE 3 a6 adied
% = T TEAN R R == A 5

(b) Hari has started business with a fleet of 10 taxis. The

various expenses incurred are :

Cost of each taxi — Rs. 75,000; salary of office staff — Rs.
1,500 per month; salary of garage staff — Rs. 2,000 per
month; rent of garage — Rs. 1,000 per month; Driver’s
salary (per taxi) Rs. 400 per month; Road tax and repairs
(per taxi) — Rs. 2,160 per annum; Insurance premium @
4% of cost per annum.

The life of 2 taxi is 3,00,000 km, at the end of which it is
estimated to be sold for Rs. 15,000. A taxi runs on an
average 4,000 km per month, of which 20% it runs vacant.
Petrol consumption is 9 km per litre of petrol costing Rs.
6.30 per litre. Oil and other sundry expenses amount to
Rs. 10 per 100 km. Calculate the effective cost of running
a taxi per kilometre.

=R ¥ 10 31T 3 R 3 Oy ZawE AT fF | 569E
faft= =g oy & -

yaE ol & @EE 75,000 $o; HEE WIE Bl
Te1gdl 1,500 aouﬁrﬂaar;?mﬁrmam%aqzooo

2
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To Uiy wE; I = 1,000 To gl AE; TR &
A (R 2R 400 =0 3y T A 2o qUT AT
(afey Trd) 2,160 5o 57 7, S Wifvew @ W @
4% 9o g |

uF SR @ Sieee= 3,00,000 fFArieR ¥, R

I H IEEH 15,000 Fo F fiE I F oA B 1 TH

A 4,000 RFfto 375 7 fwa Twe ¥ R 20%

& @l 9@ &1 329 @ @ga 9 ffe wiy di

t R e 6.30 3o wfiy X ¥ A9 aur oy

ﬁﬁﬂﬂ#lﬂﬁouﬁ1mﬁﬁoqs%§|

% i & uRees Foaly fefe @ wy wr

femferg | 10
Or ()

(a) Distinguish between “cost’, ‘expense’, and ‘loss’.

NG, 9 @91 #F = fave A 5

(b) Y & Co. undertook z contract for Rs. 15,00,000 on an

arrangement that 80%; of the value of work done as certified
by the architects of the contractee, should be paid
immediately and the remaining 20% be retained until the
contract is completed.
In 2014 the amounts expended were : Materials Rs.
1 ,80,000;_ wages Rs. 1,70,000; carriage Rs. 6,000; cartage
Rs. 1,000; sundry expenses Rs. 3,000. The work was
3 P.T.O.
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certified for Rs. 3,75,000 and £0%: of this was paid as
agreed.

In 2015, the amounts expended were : Materials Rs.
2,20,000; wages Rs. 2,30,000; carrizge Rs. 23,000; éartage
Rs. 2,000; sundry expenses Rs. 4,000. Three-fourths of
the contract was certified as done on 31 December and
80% of it received accordingly. The value of work in
progress uncertified was ascertained at Rs. 20,000.

In 2016, the amounts expended were : Materials Rs.
1,26,000; Wages Rs. 1,70,000; cartage Rs. 6,000; sundry
expenses Rs. 3,000 and on 30 June the whole contract
was completed.

Show the Contract Account and zlso the Contractee’s
Account as would appear for each of years in the books
of the contractor assuming that bzlance due to him was
received on completion of the contract.

Y & Co. ¥ 15,00,000 To & UF Fga- forar | =gaer
Iz 41 & of ey &, it dFEa & aRgER a0
JEIRTE BT &, % I & 80% F T ged ol §
TG ST 20% A YU B TF UH1 A |

2014 ¥ =g @ AT ART 4 : FEAT 1,80,000 Fo;
qgU 1,70,000 To; FAT 6,000 To; HIST 1,000 %o,
fafger =@ 3,000 To | 3,75,000 To FHN HA YA

4



fhaii AT TUT IS 80% TTAM, T AT & SR, H
far m) .

2015 § =g & T TR 4 ;. wri o 2,20,000;
Tergdl Ho 2,30,000; =TT Fo 23,000; FATE Ho 2,000;
fafer = o 4,000. S & AF-GEE 7O 31
R @ Tof gon FET & T @O AEIER 80%
& AW i @ SyEhE aRkeeT § @ o
20,000 &1 fREiRe ==

2016 H, WEER To 1,26,000; HSTEH To 1,70,000; ST
To 6,000; faferer == o 3,000 T 30 T HBN AT
9 B T

FEY @@ R A & oenn ey S fF
I8 IHSR W J@F I Wid AW BRN, T& WA &4
o T U WF Y [ BN W S W #
T | 10

2. (a) Whatis absorption of overheads? Explain briefly methods

3138

for absorption of Office and Administrative overheads.
SuReadl &1 S@sieT w1 ear 7 wEiwd qar
gyae SuRedl F sEyr &t el & |t 9
qaEEd | 5

(b) The total overhead expenses of a factory are Rs. 4,46,380.

Taking into account the normal working of the factory,
overhead cost was recovered in production at Rs. 1.25
per hour. The actual hours worked were 2,93,104. How
would you proceed to close the books of accounts, assuming

5 PTO.



that besides 7,800 units produced (of which 7,000 were
sold), there were 200 equivalent units in work-in- progress.

On investigation, it was found that 50% of the unabsorbed

overheads were on account of increase in cost of indirect

material and indirect labour and the remaining 50% were

due to factory inefficiency. Also give the profit implication

of the method suggested.

TF SEH & [ SURAT 4,46,380 o ¥ | FRE@M B

=T IRET # 99 &Y, SIRET @R # SdRd
¥ 1.25 To fq g & fRae & SEr W) s &
qrEfas g9 293104 &1 AT WiAT B D! B B
TER §< S, I8 A9G g3 B 7,800 THEAT H
SaeT fear mar (Rad & 7000 fo =) @ar 200

T sergar ord-ffa S § ¥ 1 S wourr @
& s-crasniya SuReadl &t 50% F9es qrEll drTd
AR AYTE ST AN B gig B HROT 4T T4 AT 50%

FR@AT e & FRoT| gaE w© Ry & a@w
ffeard =0 F Sfema 10

Or (1)

(a) What are the methods of secondary distribution of

3138

overheads? Explain these methods briefly for reciprocal

services.

SuRepdt & fadias e &t Rftat @@ €2 ks

Qarell & ford 3 fftedt o Wt § a5
& :
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(b) A manufacturing unit has added a new machine to its fleet

of five existing machines. The total cost of purchase and
installation of the machine is Rs. 7,50,000. The machine
has an estimated life of 15 yeai's and expected to realise
Rs. 30,000 as scrap at the end of its working life.

Other relevant data : .
Budgeted working hours is 2,400 based on 8 hours per
day for 300 days. This includes 400 hours for plant
maintenance. Electricity used by the machine is 15 units
per hour at a cost of Rs. 2 pef unit. No current is drawn
diuing maintenance. The machine requires special oil for
hcaﬁng which is replaced once every month at a cost of
Rs. 2,500 on each occasion. Three operators control the
6perations of the entire battery of six machines and the
average wage per person is Rs. 450 per week plus 40%
fringe benefits. Estimated cost of machine mainfenance
is Rs. 500 per week of 6 working days. Departmental
and gmeml overheads allocated to the operation during
the last year were Rs. 60,000. During the current year, it
is estimated that there will be an increase of 12.5% of
this amount. No incremental overhead cost is envisaged
for installing the new machine. Compute the

compreﬁensive machine hour rate of recovery of the

running cost of the machine.

7 : PTO.
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% Fmfoft s T s de e s 2 R A
¢ A SIS & 1 AT @ e T w9y g
@I 7,50,000 To & | 7T 1 FFAT SHaT 15 o
T T SED AT HW B UNEE SES FAE T
30,000 To AT & |

I UTEAE S ¢

300 R & R 8 rver wfafe & 2400 Todf 7 woe ¥
TH 400 v HI & W@@E & O ¥ 9w @
yge o 15 gfve aRy gve, 2 o Uiy gfie B
A Y| TETEE & A R v T O &1 e
7 w0 & il e Ry 39 vgw @ € o ofy
q1E 2,500 To H TR &I, Y& IR, T&oT T &1

.mﬁmﬂaﬂﬁfaﬁiﬁqqﬁﬂmaiwﬁi‘iimuﬁr

A a3 450 Fo Wfa TAE § qUT 40%
e R o ¥ 1 6w R vy wwE @ R
AT 7 TETEE # 9 500 To ¥ e adf
ST # smEea fawrfa T amey SuRew

60,000 To ¥ | A ¥ R 5w a9 T 12.5% F Iy

Bt | T Wt &6 v e § B gfasie suleg
aRefeaa & B |

a3 & aRaeT @ @ Y s q9ie qver
g : 10



3. (a) How will you account for and control ‘waste’ and ‘scrap’
in cost accounts?
A @ e iR Ry @ o R e
TR HO AR T P e 5
(b) What ao you understand by overtime premium in cost
accounts? What is the treatment of overtime and how to
* control it? The time card of a worker shows that in a normal
week of 40 hours, he worked for 52 hours at the rate of Rs
15 per hour. Taking overtime premium at 100% of time
rate, calculate the amount of gross wages.
W Wt # sy fitew A o @ e Er
IR H IR T BT &7 IqH P e
TR fFar e oF el & w9 F1E § gar g
f 40 ¥ & FET g@E # IWA 52 € 15 Bo
gfe gve & & F A | sy NiveT @ e
W H 100% A Y IS Fha HOGH B AT
B | 10
Or (3r) ; .
(a) State the basic points in Halsey Incentive Scheme. What
are the advantages and disadvantages of the scheme?
B WieT drerm @ g faegen @ foRed @
A F T AR BT T ¥ 5
(b) X is a product manufactured out of three raw maten'als,'
_ M, N and O. Each unit of X requires 10 kg, 8 kg and 6 kg
31.33. ' : 9 : PTO.
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of M, N and O respectively. The re-order levels of M and
N are 15,000 kg and 10,000 kg respectively while minimum
level of O is 2,500 kg. The weekly production of X varies
from 300 to 500 units while weekly average production is
400 units. The following additional data are given :

M N (0]
Reorder Quantity (kg) 20,000 15,000 20,000
Delivery (in weeks)
Minimum 2 B 3
Average 3 5 4
Maximum 4 6
Compute :

() Minimum stock level of M
(i) Maximum stock level of N
(ii)) Reorder level of O

(iv) Average stock level of M.

TF I X F Fmior i w5 a=hEt M, N @1 0
{ forar smar ¥1 X @ ydS wHE F M N @7 O
HA9: 10 fFamo, 8 fFume & 6 fFuTe & SavEEAr
& BI M T N @ I Ry w HA: 15,000
feamo F@T 10,000 fTe ¥ SR O F e ®R
2500 fFame 1 X @ Wranfds IR 300 ¥ 500
THEal 9% e st ¥ wefe ofaa araie
ST 400 3% ¥ o afoRe onfed e ¥ -

10



M N 0
O sy A (RRme) 20,000 15000 20,000
amgfet caTtes)
= 2
afraa 3 4
FAftrepay 4 6
AUET BT -

(i) M@ e = ')

(i) N F1 AftrpaT =T T

(i) O FT g R TN

(iv)M &7 a4 | 10

4. The following figures have been extracted from the Financial
Accounts of V Ltd. for the first year of operation :
Direct Material Consumption : Rs. 50,000; Productive wages :
Rs. 30,000; Factory overheads : Rs. 16,000; Administration
overheads — Rs. 7,000; Selling and distribution overheads —
Rs. 9,600; Bad debt written off— Rs. 800; Preliminary expenses
written off — Rs. 400; Legal charges — Rs. 100; Dividend
received — Rs. 1,000; Interest received on bank deposits — Rs.
200; Sales (12,000 units) Rs. 1,20,000; Closing stock of finished
goods (400 units) - Rs. 3,200; Closing stock of work-in-progress
— Rs. 2,400, -
The cost accounts for the same period reveal that direct material
consumption was Rs. 56,000. Factory overheads is recovered

3138 11 { P.T.O.



at 20% on prime cost. Administration overhead is recovered at
60 paise per unit of production, Selling and Distribution
‘overheads at 80 paise per unit sold. Prepare Profit and Loss
Account as per financial records and as per cost records. Also
reconcile the Profit as per the two records.
Vv {0 & e & wom o & faeiw a@n & e
ditws fodr 7 ¥ -
JoE T STHRT 50,000 o; SWIEE FII 30,000 Fo;
FREHT JYRAT 16,000 To; WIMHNS I 7,000 o;
faspa e faeor safterm 9,600 Bo; g =T smfifaa
800 Fo; YR =T SyafwfEd 400 Fo; AT =k 100
To; ATHIT WIS 1,000 Fo; o FTHT YT YT =T 200 o;
fasr (12000 2518 1,20,000 Bo; FaR 7= =7 ETT =FF
(400 3%TE) 3,200 To; FRNT F T FTT =F 2,400
To |
ST Ay & W @t ¥ e ger f weE qnnl swi
*56,000 To &T| FREHT IJRAT A T F 20% W
TN ST | JemaiE SuRead gfy 9 9T 60 T
q wmar S &, e qar fawer suieg so 3 wfy =
T T § T aw @) fche Rt qar an R
& ATAR - @rar Sy | ANl RS B A B
TEEE o FHife | 15

3138 12



Or (G'FF'IT)

(a) Distinguish between product costs and period costs.

IAE ARG q9T A el § 9 Hita 5

(b) VK Works can produce 60,000 units per annum at its

3138

optimum 100% capacity. The estimated costs ofz production
are: Direct Material Rs. 3 per unit; Direct Labour Rs. 2
per unit; Indirect expenses : Fixed Rs. 1,50,000 per annum;
Variable Rs. 5 per unit; Semi-Variable Rs. 50,000 per annum
upto 50% capacity and an extra expense of Rs. 10,000 for
every 25% increase in capacity or part thereof. Factory
produced only against orders and not for own stock. The
management desires to ensure a profit of Rs. 1,00,000 for
the year. The production programme of the factory is :
first three months of the year — 50% of the capacity;
remaining nine months — 80% of the capacity.

Work out the average selling price at which each unit would
be quoted. Ignore selling and distribution, administration
overheads.

U IHPHRETH &N W FE F& VK T 60,000
T3 90 a9 F IR & OGEA! $ | IAET @
STIATG @I & : WIe GrRlt 8 o Wid 91 woue

13 P.T.O.



9 2 o i THTE; AW =T: RBEw 1,50,000 To TRy
¥ : gRadHia 5 Fo Wiy 3H1E; arf-aRadasia 50%
&A1 T 50,000 To Uiy I 3 &mar F wd@E 25%
a1 Iuh WA F awar § gRE W 10,000 Fo @ aAftm
4| FREH | I e oRy @ few dar ¥
A T & o 7w # 3= ¥ 5 1,00,000
To uft aw & W ghiyea © 1 sRam & sae
W § A & waw @ qe S @ 50%; 9w A
TE T H 80% Siraa fawy T, B W wads
@ W g @ R, @ eE S s
e faaer, waee SuRer @ T @R 10

5. Product X is obtained after it passes through three distinct
processes. Following information for week ending 31 October

isgiven:

Particulars Process I Process IT Process Il Total
‘Direct Material (Rs.) 2,600 1,980 2962 7542
Direct Wages  (Rs.) 2,000 3,000 4000 9,000
Production Overhead (Rs.) 9,000

1,000 units at Rs. 3 each were introduced in Process I. There
was no stock of material or work in progress at the beginning

or at the end of the period. The output of each process passes

3138

direct to the next process and finally to finished stock. Production
overhead cost is recovered on 100% of direct wages. Additional

14



Process Output  %age of normal Value of scrap

(units) loss of input per unit (Rs.)
I 950 5% 2
II 840 10% 4
11 750 15% 5

Prepare three Process Accounts, Abnormal loss/gain Accounts,
Normal loss Account. 135

e X dF fafte wisamell @ A & 9 g &t S
¥ 31 R B UG T B g o gE SuerT
$:

e el RO wRRTID gW
s gt (%) 2,600 1,980 2962 7542
Ta #ergd (%o) 2000 3,000 4000 9000
SqET IIRAT (Fo) 9,000

withar I § 3 o Uit 35 & X A 1000 SHEAN WY HUS
7| Il & ey ¥ I o H Al & HiE w€iE ar
sreffaffa S & a1 ydE Whhkar & SdRd g
TR witkar § omar & SR R o § FAR W & 'ie
T | e IR T T AR H 100% frar smr
®1 sfaRe A -
e SRR AW & WM e @ g
(zrd) s A wRwmar wi =5 (So)

I 950 5% 2
II 840 10% 4

I 750 15% 5

3138 15 P.T.O.



i gfkar @, srmE wRvaY @R, e w iy
TR ) 15
Or (3vaa)

Write notes on :

(a) Methods of apportionment of joint costs over joint products

(b) Treatment of Research and Development costs in cost
accounts

(c) Slow, Non-Moving and Obsolete materials.

o AR froft fafa -

(a) T ST W WG @i & aEeT €

(b) T Wer ¥ it wd R we # e

(c) &rft, smfrefer e srvfea Wl | 15

3138 16 8400
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Unique Paper Code : 22413405
Name of Paper : Entrepreneurship
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(Write your Roll No. on the top immediately
on receipt of this question paper.)

69 Tv-97 & frad @ W A ™ faffa
A R S FFAE fafed 1)

NoTE:— Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper.

fewuit.— 39 ¥¥99F &7 I HAS I 731 6 &
umT § 9T afed a4 3T @ qread @ g
BT =IET

Attempt all questions. All questions carry

equal marks mentioned alongside.

e S X &
3% garT &1 3 g sifead &1

1. “An idea can turn to dust or magic depending on the
talent that rubs against it.” Comment. State the

»=T0



3143 : 2
importance of creativity and innovation in the light of
this statement.

‘T Efedr (M) ¥ a1 §ig § agd g 8, a8
39 gfawr W fasfk @ N 39S Wy Veww s
feauit Hifsd | 9 Fo9 F www ¥ frurewar
| TEER #t wEd $ fag Fi 15

Or (g

“An entrepreneur is a person who acts as an
innovator, manager and coordinator of all the tangible
and intangible resources.” Elucidate, bringing out the
functions of an entrepreneur.

‘T It 9E AR W T wEds, s ek
Taah & ¥ F @t qd aur enqd wEreAt W e
HAT 2 1" T I F R R 9 arer sl ¥ oy
H wUd & quiT Ffe | 15

2. Explain any three of the following:
(a) Women Entrepreneurship
(b) Intrapreneurship
(c) Technopreneurship
(d) International Entrepreneurship
(e) Social Entrepreneurship.
fr=r & ¥ fordt &9 = gueme:
(a) wfgar Safhar
(b) =EHEIGHAT
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(c) F-gafi
(d) TaUgta Sufdan
(e) WIS IAMHAT | 555

3. What do you understand by family business? Discuss
the business philosophy, values and behavioural
orientation of any two important Indian entre-
preneurs.

el =Ee™ § oW ¥ gugd 22 fEd @
ey WRdE Al % eErd TR, qedl a
HEEINE SHE Fi fFa= HifEd | 15

Or (319dT)

Small scale units are key to the economic growth of
our country. Discuss. Also write in detail about the
various significant measures taken by the Government
for the growth of the MSMEs.

TR i o fawE # et o dun & geEEl
T fod=w #fA | MSME &t 3fg ¥q @&R g1
I T faf= weqel surEl & fawa # st fawr @
fafaa | : 15

4. (a) Critically examine the role of venture capitalists
as an agent of entrepreneurial growth in the
country.

v & sumviterar | gfg & e & w9 A @
gsftafael W e w1 e T
Fife | 7-5

P.T. O
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(b)

(a)

4
What is business idea? Describe the various
sources of business ideas.

FAEEas fqar (smfean) @ 27 ety
foar & fafs= gral =1 fad=T #ifaT 7-5

Or (A9aN)

Distinguish between an internal growth strategy

- and external growth strategy.

(b)

aaie gfg WHifa wd s gfg wrifa &
FHT F | 7-5
What is fixed capital? Discuss the factors that

influence the amount of fixed capital structure
required by an entrepreneur.

fer gt 71 22 fret seoft ¥ Rt oTewEs
fer {sit @ #t ywifis &= 99 sRE &
faa=m =ifsd | 7-5

What is a feasibility report? What are its contents?

Also state its benefits.

g R = At 82 suat fawagst =0 adt
27 3uF @ f FaEd | 15

Or (39d)

What is a business plan? Explain the guidelines that
should be followed while preparing a business plan.

AU AT T B 2 7 EEE A daR w9
T e 8 9 o fewn-Fre = gaemed |

15
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Your Roll: NOU . piessomii oo
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on receipt of this question paper.)
G 7¥1-97 & faed & W &3 7 faifa
I W S S [t )

Note:— Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper.

fmuﬂ:—swm?mmafﬁ'a?mfm?ﬁ?ﬂw
g 7 AT dfeT il 3T F AT & &
T =IET |

Attempt all questions.
All questions carry equal marks.

- @Yl ¥l & 3w T
gt g & 37F GHH 8

1. (a) Explain the Rights and Duties of a Company
Auditor. P.T. O.



3141 2

Mﬁw%armaﬂtmmmﬁa 8

(b) What is statutory audit? How is it different from
internal audit?

duife SiFE = A 2 AR Fgm o
T8 9 TR fasr 22 7
Or (¥am)

(a) “Detection and prevention of errors and frauds is
the main objective of auditing.” Comment.

“zﬁaﬁta’l@a\?ﬁmwaﬂmaﬁtm_

UBATW SiFE H TEd R § 17 frowd 23R |
8
(b) Differentiate between Vouching and Verification.

AT qAT AT § 31 T | 7

2. (a) Define Insider Trading. Why is it considered
illegal and unethical?

ﬂaﬁﬁﬁmw@twﬁmﬁaﬁﬁr&ugﬁw
R aon srifoes gmEm S 22 8

(b) What are the provisions of Indian Companies Act,
2013 on class action?
AT FR safufrm, 2013 & aify Frfawt w
T NG9 3§ 2 . 7
Or (39dn)

(a) “The Enron scandal is one of the largest in the US
corporate history.” Explain.




3 3141
“adient i 3faee o O s 999 a9 ®
AT 2 wEEEd 8

Role and provisions related to Independent

(b)
Directors.
WaA fdval ¥ gafya ffts o sEae ) 7
3. (a) What are the provisions of clause 49 on
composition of BODs and audit committee?
ke Fwifa a1 BOD & W W 4N 49 &
T W ¢ ? 8

(b) Agency theory versus Stakeholder theory.

T fag a9 Rediest fagr | 7

_ Or (31%a)

(a) The Companies Act, 2013 makes comprehensive
provisions concerning CG. Explain some of its
salient features.

Sl fufem, 2013 7 CG ¥ wEfyg =AU
EEE a3 ¥ 3R $9 ge fafwared &
AT | 8

(b) Functions and benefits of Credit Rating Agencies.

wfge Wen o=t & =rdf aur ww ) 7
4. Explain:
SUEIERE

(a)

Harshad Mehta Scam
P.T. O.
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(b)
(a)
(2)

(a)
(b)

(a)
(®)

(b)

(a)

(b)

4

Carroll’s Model of CSR.

gig AT Fis

CSR &I a1 & afedt | 8,7
Or (A4d)

Cadbury Committee Report

Differentiate between cost audit and management

audit.

dhealt wffa # Rard

AN KU T Ny ko ¥ A A |

8,7
Deontologists regard consequences .as morally
irrelevant. Do you agree? Explain.

sErfag freesl | Ao st wEe @)
T AT eHd € ? TuEnEd | 8

Principles of Business Ethics.

A Hfifawra & faer | 7
Or (3A9dl)

Explain the concept of Triple Bottom Line and

CSR.

CSR dYT feual dfew ogd 1 Heheddr &
I | 8

Differentiate between Ethics, Morality and
Values.

Hifaeme, Hachar qon gt F s WAL 7

8400
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(5% 997-95 & faort & S R 73 FgiRa
R G 9 HgmAE fenfedt )

Notz :~ Answers may be written either in English or in Hindi;
but the same medium should be used throughout
the paper. ;

Rt : g8 o797 &7 T S A R Rl uw v
g @if5a; T Tt st @7 wregw v & g
qIfeT |

Attempt all questions.
&t 7y & eaw dforgy

1. (a) Discuss the qualitative characteristics which make
information useful. Also state the benefits of financial

reporting. 10
PTO.



I & SUArft §9H Al [ones fasrsaret

# R #fm) R Rafdr & @i @t

TATET | ; 10

(b) Explain the pr;cedure of formulating accounting standards
in India. :

AR ¥ NG A TR F B GEHAT F AR 10

 Or (v

(2) How is “General purpose financial reporting” different from

“Specific user financial reporting’? Also explain the concept

of materiality as a user constraint for disclosure of

information to external user groups.

‘Tafire Iwa facim Rafér & amrg s g
faifér 3 P &2 S Swdivat SR B THER
& YRAETT & o, STt st & w9, 56
- grar (RfveE) @ dhe @ W gEEE ) 10
(b) What are the benefits of International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)? How has India' résponded to tli
-need of having a global single set of accounting
~ standards? | '
s e RafdT amel (FRS) & a7 @y &2
HRA T A@IH Hh! B AR e A Y S
W 3 wiefear = @ &2 10

3155 2



2. Surya Limited provides you with its financial statements for
the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2018. From
the following information prepare comparative and vertical
common size statements, both for the Balance Sheet and the
Profit and Loss account.

Surya Ltd.
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2017 and 31st March 2018
' (All figures in thousands) -

Particulars 2017 2018
Equity Share Capital 270 370
Reserves and Surplus 116 200
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Long term borrowings 150 170
(b) Otherlong term liabilities 32 100
Current Liabilities :
(a) Trade Payabies 50 30
(b) Outstanding expenses 6 2
(c) Othercurrent liabilities 9 6
(d) Shortterm provisions 17 ' 6
Total 650 90G

Assets :
Non-current assets :-

(a) Fixed assets
(1) Tangible assets 332 420
(i) Intangible assets 100 - 150

3155 3 P.T.O.



Current assets ;.

(a) Inventories 84 127

(b) Trade receivables 70 5

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 54 78

(d) Other current assets 10 50

Total 650 900
Surya Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss Account
For the years ending 31st March 2017 and 31st March 2018
(All figures. in thousands)

Particulars 2017 2018
1 Revenue from Operations 320 400
II Other Income 30 50
III Total Income 350 450
- IV Expenses:
Cost of material consumed 148 145
Purchase of inventories 42 64
' Employee benefit expenses 10 16

Finance costs 18 21
V Earnings before taxes L 132 204
Taxes : 27 42
VI Earnings after taxes 105 162

gaf ffo 31 Wi, 2017 T 31 A, 2018 T AW B
mmmaﬁﬁﬁﬁuﬁmwmm%nﬁﬁr
wﬁaﬁm(mm)mwm(w)

3155 4



Rraeor Sam @i, 2R gE-T Q9T eI @ @
fe

T4t o
AU 31 W 2017 TF 31 R 2018
(&t #@r &t 3)

o 2017 2018
AT A Gl 270 370
g 9 e 116 200
A e ¢ -

(a) Sufaferer Il 150 170

(b) 37 dufafas afaE 32 100
g AR

(a) SARF aIiar 50 30

(b) T = 6 2

(c) 3= =g A o 6

(d) SFTWrEafas gEaa 17 6

& 650 900
il -
3-\'{'-?«’7@ wefear

(a) TR FEfwl

() g weferar 332 420
(i) SPL Feqfeat 100 150

3155 ; 5 P.TO.



e gfedl ¢

(a) el g 127
(b) MRS 9r=r 70 75
(©) Twg iR UFs T 54 78
(d) ¥ =g et 10 50
H/A 650 900
i fro
T T B w H R
31 Wl 2017 U 31 AT 2018 & T F FHIA W
' (a+ft wer &t #)
ECiu] 2017 2018
I uREEs 8 O Beae 1 400
I 3= ™ 130 50
Il & 350 450
IV Em: |
TR & TSGR B AR 148 145
whar &1 7 42 64
FHaT foa = 10 16
faciia @r| 18 21
V #H g I 132 204
T 27 42
VI X $ 99aTd et 105 162

3155 6
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Or (3rean)
The following information is obtained from the financial

statements.of a company :

Particulars . Amt. in Rs.
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders'Funds
(a) Share capital @ Rs. 10 each 2,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1,00,000
Non-Current liabilities ‘ |
(a) Long term Borrowings 1,(!];000
Current liabilities :
(a) Short term borrowings 10,000
(b) Trade payables 80,000
(c) Othercurrent liabilities 10,000
Total 5,00,000
Assets : .

Non-Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 350,000 -
Current assets .
(a) Inventories 65,000
(b) Trade receivables ' 60,000

5 : ' PTO.



(c) Cash and Cash equivalent 25,000
Total iOP—-EO
Extract from Income Statement
Revenue from Operations 9,00,000
Expenses
.Cost of Goods Sold 400,000
Selling and Administration expenses 50,000
Financing cost 75,000
- Other expenses 25,000
Tax @ 40%
Transfer to General Reserve 1,00,000
Market Price per share - 50
You are required to calculate :

(a) Current ratio

(b) Current Asset to Total asset ratio

(c) Cash conversion cycle

(d) Debt equity ratio

(e) Interest coverage ratio

(f) EPS

(g) Price-earning ratio.

Using these, analyse and comment on the financial positionlof
the company. t

3155 > 8



F & faciig frerer & aafem fea geemd we &

g o
31 HI 2018
A 20
BRI C AU
(2) 10 9T WAF i Sigr Toft 2,00,000
(b) §9T T ity 1,00,000
-y, Tl -
(a) <fafers o7 1,00,000
g, TR 7
(a) FNEREE I o 10,000
(b) =S IeIRAT 80,000
(c) 99 =g afae 10,000
A 5,00,000
Frafewt
I |y awfar
(a) T Tt
() g w=fear 3,50,000
o gferar
(a) TEfaar 65,000
(b) =R = | 60,000
(¢) Wbs T e woepe ' 25,000
E) 5,00,000

3155 9 P.T.O.



s R & SE
TRaeE d T
=g :
foepla A &
focla @
I A
W @ 40%
JET "9 B S
i SieT IR T
SR AT HEN &
(2) TR, I

(b) =, Ff & F A AT

(c) IHS T Th
(d) 9T FHAT I
(e) ST =AM AT
(®) EPS

(g) HHT-I ST

9,00,000

4,00,000

50,000

75,000
25,000

== Syt e fsawer A @ FE @ i Rl

X feugeft #HiRmT)

3155 10

20
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3.

(a) Explain ‘LCM’ rule for inventory valuation. What are the

limitations of this rule?

@it geaieT & g LoM fraw awemew ) =5 fraw

& Fr g ¥ 10
(b) .What are the salient features of IND AS 18 on

Revenue? . _

TS 9T IND AS 18 % yq@ fagivard wr &2 10

Or (3ran)
What are the different asset valuation and income determination
models? Which model is the most appropriate in the present
accounting environment and why? -
Rt s frafor e o wafet & qeiET @@
%?aémwﬁmmmurﬂ‘aﬁ?mﬁsﬁtﬂgaﬁ%eﬁ?
i ? 20

What is the need for preparing adclitionai disclosure statements?’

Briefly discuss the contents of Auditor’s report.

SRR SeBeiTer Rraor e o o omavar &2

sider Rt it Rvg-geh # Wl F R A 15
Or (37ean)

Write short notes on the following :

(a) Electronic dissemination

" (b) Diluted earnings per share

3155

(¢) Cash and cash equivalents.

11 P.T.O.



e @ wfEre feoaoft @i -

(2) TAFRITH TR

(b) 9y sfer A ot

(c) UFs Ud ks TR | 15
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(¢0 ST & foed @ FW e mR FriRa
R YT AT FHIAHAIE [ArE 1)

Not1E:— Answers may be written either in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper.

fewuit.— 3@ yv997 F7 I FAT A1 fE<] fFG
greT § AT AfFT 9t W F ATEIT TF &
gHT FIET |

Attempt all questions.
Use of simple calculator is allowed.

g4t gv & I AT
TIYRY Feperel & ITFNT HF oAl &1

1. (a) What do you mean by investor’s education? What
are the rights and responsibilities of an investor?

PO



3147 2
Faws # foam ¥ o =0 amgd 29 %
fraes F 721 sifusr wd sowfes 39 4

(b) An investor wants to invest in one of the two
securities with equal returns but different proba-
bilities. Compute the expected return and risk of
both the securities. Which security should the
investor buy?

Return (%) Probability (X) |Probability (Y)
-5 0-2 0-1
10 0-3 0-1
12 0-2 0-3
15 0-2 0-2
18 0-1 0-3

T fraws 99m wfiwe wR o wifasar ameh
q sfasfadl & ¥ o ¥ FRw & g & 2y
sfafaal & Sifew @ et sfasa 3 o
FSC | B wfaqfa = FRws g7 =der s

e ? 11
U (%) wfasar (X) | wifaesar (v)
=25 0-2 0-1
10 0-3 0-1
12 0-2 0-3
15 - 19:2 0-2
18 0-1 0-3

Or (3%

(a) What is SEBI? What are its objectives?



(b)

3 3147
SEBI 1 27 39% =yg 01 22 4

An investor purchases an equity share at a price of
Rs. 50. Its expected year end price and dividend
with relevant probabilities are given below:

Probability Share Price (Rs.) |Dividend (Rs.)
0-20 70 6
0-15 65 5
0-25 = 55 4
0-15 50 3
0-25 42 NIL

Find out the expected return and variability of
return of the equity share.

T e 50 o F HAd W T GUaT 0
Tla € | 9 1 FEE W R SEt S

2. (a)

qqT AV § GEd WiEwad A &
wifaeRdar 39T WA (Fo) | FTHII (Fo)
0-20 | 70 6
0-15 65 ] 5
0-25 55 4
- 0-15 | 50 3
0-25 ! 42 NIL
AT SV & FAEIAT Aa%d a9 WRwd #
URadsiiaar &1 ToET SHET ) _ 11

What is primary market? How is it different from
secondary market?
P.T.O.
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(b)

(a)

(b)

4

yafhs a9R 0 82 @ fgdias a9 @ 3R
fa= 22 4
Mr. X is considering to buy a bond having face
value of Rs. 2000 which will be redeemed over a
period of 5 years in five equal annual instalments.
The bond carries a coupon rate of interest of 8%.
Find the value at which Mr. X would like to buy
the bond if his expected rate of return is 10%.

fio X 2000 %o 3ifd @ & UF s H @l
® WY W 2 foww e ad # osafy § o
g fredl § deq @ oafe # I e
8% | T3 ¥Id WY g | ffe X &1 afe
Gltea1 =ifen afc U= aNen 10% F9E &
il 11

Or (319an) _

Explain the term investment. What factors should

an investor consider while making investment
decision?

ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬂlﬁﬂmﬁvﬁq%ﬁ;wqm
v =t 51 FRe @@= § @ a9fee ? 4

A 12 % bond of Rs. 100 is available in the market
at Rs. 95. The interest is payable semi-annually.
The bond will mature in 5 years from now.

Compute yield to maturity (YTM) of this bond. -

What will be the value of the bond if the required
rate of return of an investor is 14%? Should he
buy the bond?



- 3147

12% 1 Sfg 100 Fo F1ew SR ¥ 95 ®o ¥ gau
21 = d-aifi=s 23 2 afvs o @ uiw o
AR Wi A TE A # uRusEd # R
(YTM) &t 7o H=ifee ) 3fc o faws &
sfawa 1 ofed = 14% R @ afe #t swg =@

At ? = 3 st e gRw? 11

3. (a)

(b)

Differentiate between Bar Chart and Candle Stick
Chart.

ar 9 IR F=w fizs 9@ A sl St
4

ABC Company is expected to grow at 10% per
year for the next 4 years and then to grow
indefinitely at rate of 7% p.a. The required rate
of return on the equity shares is 12%. The
company paid a dividend of Rs. 2 per share last
year. Determine the market price of the share
today.

ABC Fo7t 31 s =) =l ¥ wfead 10% 33
sy € ok fe 7% 3 R W gfy afafvEm
HA TH FAENAT 2 OTEAT SN W SR%a i
MET | 12% 21 9 I fad af 2 o ¥
memwﬁmlwaﬂaﬁqﬁm
Siva 51 i Sifga 11

Or (37ge)

2.T.0.
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(a) What is Market Efficiency? What are its three
forms?

AR IHT H1 8?7 39S o wE T =4y 3 4

(b) A company’s share is currently selling at Rs. 144,
The dividend paid by the company last year was
Rs. 9.60 per share. If the expected rate of growth
of dividend is g and the required rate of return
(ke) is 12, what will be the share price after 2
years?

T& FHA AW 144 Fo A famw @1 &1 T 3
fesat a wfa 3w 9.60 o AT FH P e
A1 AR AT H oSl gfe ;o g & wk
AR H AEREF R (ke) 12% 2 @ 2 af
T AW FH FAa 741 Qi 2 11

4. (a) What do you mean by credit rating? Explain its
importance in investment decision.

WieT T F v w1 aed 27 Fryvefoig §
$9H HE I GHIRT | 4

(b) The following are the expected returns and risk of
securities A and B:

Expected Returns  Standard Deviation
A 12% 16%
B 15% 20%

The correlation coefficient between the returns of
A and B is 0-8. An investor wants to put 40% of



(a)

(b)

7 3147

his investment in A and 60% in B or 40% in B and
remaining 60% in A. Which portfolio is better?

sfafeai A @ B & if@w 3R sgmfa sfawa
fet g -

B 15% 20%

A T4 B & ¥akal & o9 Ged@ery 0N 0-8
2 U fEvs A ¥ 40% a9 B H 60% YAl
40% B ¥ a0 60% A ¥ fEW &t =wa £
FH @ a9 22 11

Or(
What is a deep discount bond? How is the value

of such bond calculated?

iy femnz o =1 §2 U Atz ¥ g 9@ A
TOET S S € 2 4
From the data given below, find which of the

following securities are over-priced or under-
priced using SML equation:

Security A B C D E -
B 1-6 | 0:5 1-2 3-0 1-9
Return 15 10 18 25 15

The return on market index is 12% and the return
on risk free asset is 8%.

ﬁﬁﬁnﬁaﬂa@’f@r,SMLHﬁwmsﬁﬁﬁ
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8
Fh, 1 FC % w7 @ sfasgfa =1 ge7 stfos
2w fEEE o &9 &

whfsr A B C D E

1:6 0-53_..1:2 3-0 1-9

- B

gradt 15 10 18 25 15

5. (a)

SR g W ovfawd 12% @ R SifEd g
gy | Sfasd 8% ® | 11

The following particulars are given relating to a
mutual fund:—

Opening NAV : Rs. 104 crores
Closing NAV Rs. 162 crores ~
Administrative expenses including

Fund Manager remuneration Rs. 253 lakhs
Management Advisory Fees Rs. 132 lakhs
Publicity and Documentation Rs. 70 lakhs

Ascertain the Expense Ratio.

U S G8 4 gEiyd faaw Y A

TRISTEH NAV : To 104 FE
" NAV To 162 FE
%3 YEHE & e afed

EE 9 %o 253 @
Yarud 98 ek Fo 132 @@

SHHER g YoE@d : %o 70 o



9

=Y U H Tl T |

(b) Mr. X is holding shares of A Ltd. in his portfolio.
Probability distribution of expected return from
this stock and market index is given below:

3147

4

Situation | Probability | Return of | Return gf
A % Market (%)
Recession 0-2 10 10
Average 0-4 12 16
Good 0-3 21 22
Boom 0-1 27 29

The risk free rate is 6%. Assume that CAPM
conditions hold true. Should Mr. X continue to
hold this stock in his portfolio?

flo X I rqw dEwifedl § A foe & v @ ¥
W RE A FgEa Sawd & Afaswar faao
3R SR gEtga A faa T

fafa | wigswar | A & audt | aem &t
(%) A (%)
i@ 0-2 10 10
A 0-4 12 16
1T 0-3 21 22
U 0-1 27 29

Sifem e @ 6% B! WMd §L fF CAPM

feafral @er & 727 fo X @ 0y OFwifeE &

mwﬁﬁr@r@mm&q?
Or (319ga)

11

ok V8 2 I
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(2)

(®)

10

What do you mean by Systematic Investment
Plan? What are its benefits?

Tgfaas Y A9 § ewe @ o 2 gEe
T A g 2 | 4
Mr. A has bought call and put options both. Each
contract is of 100 shares. He has purchased one
3-months call with a strike price of Re. 54 and Rs.
2 as premium. He has purchased a 3-months put
option with a strike price of Rs. 50 and Rs. 1 as
premium. Find out his position and total profit or
loss if stock price on expiration date is (i) Rs. 48,
(ii) Rs. 58.

flo A I Ffd @ {2 fawew Il & @lar B
Y% FAY 100 HWW K T IV 54 Fo &
QES e 3R 2 %o Hifigw & @1y & @9 7%
& Fa @S 2! SR 50 To F YEH oA 3R
1 %o Wifgw & @y 7 TR T & | fawmw
Tl § 1 I FE A9 @ iy qwn ffa w
Fifse afe guadis gmfa = e | B &
HIHA (i) 48 To, (ii) 58 Fo, A 4

5500
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(c)
(d)
1. (a)
(b)

Attempt all questions.
el ueHl &l BRI |

Questions from each part must be

attempted.

TS 9T B s SAfad 2

Write brieﬂy about GST network & functions
of GSTN portal. i
o HAT F R |
What is the meaning of term Registration
under GST ? State the Persons who are
exempted from Registration under GST Act.
S
SAiuadl $ ded wsk USieeeT @ oFr oY
g ? 39 afRE @ gad E Siewd
e & ded GSiieteT @ 8 9T |

2
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(c) XYZ Ltd. Pune makes the following supplies
during the year 2018 : 5
T 9% s Fo g a¥ 2018 & v+

S. No. - Particulars - Amount (%)
%o Ho  faawer e (%)
1 ~ Supply of Taxable Goods 5,00,000
2 . Supply of Exempt Goods 2,00,000
3 Inter- State Supply of goods  3,00,000
e s R
4 Export of Goods 5,00,000
D Outward supply under - 4,00,000

reverse charge
IR T & T8d gred
(sTrarp) g -
6 Inward supply under 5,00,000
reverse charge
S qF F gsd AR
(eTrersp) gt

3 PTAO,
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(i) Calculate the aggregate turnover for the
year 2018.

of 2018 & Rig e HET H T HL
(ii) Is the company liable to register under
section 22 of GST Act, 2017 ? Answer With
reason.
T I ST i, 2017 & 9 22
HreoT Afed IAT & |
(iii) Will it make a difference to the registration
requ.irement if company is in State of Jammu

& Kashmir ?

wﬁﬁwaﬁmsﬁﬁwmﬁ%eﬁaﬁn
sﬂ%dﬁﬂaﬂwa‘%maquﬁéqém?

(iv) Is company otherwise liable to register and

why ?
wmm%mmﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ?

4
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OR

- 3FErET

(a) Write a note on State Compensation

(b)

(c)

Mechanism provided under GST Laws to
compensate the States for loss of revenue.

S

TH H A= 3 AT B RO F e
STHd! &= $ =9 Ru w e atfergfed &=
9T T Are FF

Explain the provisions of registration relating
to Casual Taxable Person and

Non-Residential taxable person. 5

ABRAF HT I77 A oI R-amardig o7
A e F FERE OeliEer $ mgardt w5
AT HT |

Decide giving reason whether registration

under GST is required or not in following

cases : S5

Fr=feafaa gmar § H Suadr & d'q gshepeor
SICEEC e e o D BT T HT -

S . P.TXO;
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(i) Mr. P, a qualified Chartered Accountant

based in Manipur is employed as Audit
Head of ABC Firm, drawing 2

50,000 per month. Heowms = residential
property which is let out =% residential
purposes at a monthly rent o * 1,50,000.
He also gives part time == ~onsultancy
and earns 3 5,00,000 p=7 goom.

-

Wﬁ(&%la&'@ === 9 B

gfeEed 5,00,000 % FHHE =

(ii) Mr. X is a retired person earning pension

of T 4,20,000 per annure. He owns two
buses engaged in providing
transportation services to local school for
transportation of faculty, staff and
students for which he charges 2,00,000
annually per bus. He has fixed deposits
in banks earning annual interest of X
10,60,000.

6
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fﬁroqaa:i‘?%ﬁaﬁa%ﬁrﬂﬁraé
420000’mmwré‘%|aﬂ%w
9 2,00.000 =%% g o ¥ =R
S H 10,560,000 2 a1 oy oifg B
a FEE === 37 iR ey 2

(a) Explain the actiwities which are treated as

(b)

supply even if made without consideration.
5

q g |

Give a list of Ten items of goods which are

exempt from tax. Also state provisions

relating to education services which are

exempt from tax. : 5

wmawa;ﬁ@%ﬁ%wﬁa‘dﬂﬂé
2, Rrr 3= Emﬁﬂﬁﬂmmﬁ%ﬁ%
%I%ER”FP?QT‘H%I :

7 P.T.O.
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(c) ABC Limited manufacturers 3000 units of

product having assessable valus 2 ¥500 per
piece. ABC Limited sold 1600 pieces in
Domestic Tariff Area (DTA) and halance 1400
pieces Were exported. If the rate of SGST &
CGST payable is 9% each. Calculate GST on
outward supplies of the following - 5
q@@%oﬁaﬁeﬁ%m%scmméﬁ
wﬁﬂrgwr@ﬁooﬁﬁw%.qeﬁ@
%oﬁaﬁ%ﬁtﬁéﬂ(’eﬁﬁwﬁ 1600 THS
32 X 99 1400@3\531?1?1?3%*137‘.?{13?1'{
casaad! (SGST) o3¢ deiees (CGST) &
g &% 9% %\ﬁ\ﬁ%\:@aa‘ﬁaﬁ;ﬁaﬂgﬁﬂ
St @ O Y
(i) Supply of 1600 pieces in DTA

& & u & 1600 THS i SMIR
(ii) Export of 1400 pieces

1400 et & P

8
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OR
HEdl
2. (a) How the location of recipient and supplier of
services is defined for the purpose of
determining place of supply in case of
domestic tramsactions ? Also state the
general provisions for place of supply of
services : S
FaRer 75 = =3 & ot & gt

2. (b)

, =
AT it = = A Y oRwE R

(1) When the recipient is registered person.

SE gre=s S AR B
(ii) When the recipient is unregistered
person.

Mr. Arun, of Chennai ,a registered taxpayer,
making intra - state supply during 2018,
reported following transactions : S
a8 B Mo e I up Goilpe  HYETeT,
2018 % 7= FHATAY TWE ) A9-39 5

9 SR
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M
supplly
e IC AR CEAS sgfd = shraEel
g X
1 Supplyof 18,00.000 12%
manufactured
goods
g
2 Supply of traded 92,00,000 12%
goods |
3 Supply of . 25,00,000 NIL
manufactured
goods
P =
4 supply of traded 10,00,000 NIL
goods

e B A

H g

10
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Explain with reason the eligibility of Mr. Arun
to opt for compesition scheme. Also calculate
his tax liability if he opts for composition
scheme.

Mr. X, a registered person supplied goods to
Mr. Y, also a registered person. From the
following details determine the time of
supply : 5
ﬁowwf@aﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁoaﬁﬁ
1 Fr=faies a9 SRt 1 gEy

e

S. No. Particulars Rate of GST

®HH . fqager SiaEedr =5
qY

1 Date of remowval of goods 18-11-2018

2 Date of issue of invoice 28-11-2018

SR ST &9 aring

11 PIAO.



Particulars GST paid (%)
fergzor SiGCiR ORI
fpar ()

L. Purchases of motor | 3,30,000
vehicles for transportation
of inputs
gIge & TiEss = fou Are}

II. Inputs consisting of three 1,25,000
lots, out of which first lot

was received during the month
Fasr = =71 & sy, R
g o

13 P.T0,



Capital goods (out of three 2,50,000
invoices , one was missing and

GST paid on that invoice was

¥ 25,000)

TS FEge (G = F R,

U% a9l &1 X S99/

9Y HACHEl B I

25,000% o7 ) _
Outdoor catering services 72,000

availed on Women'’s day

(for the women employees)

sfeer BEg w (Afear sH=tE

F fom) ==d @I a9

Corporate membership of a 50,000
club to be used by the

directors to entertain foreign

collaborators

Rt geaftml & T B

o PReS @ STET @6

S gl T Feld @l PEiRe
FEEgar

Total ' 8,27,000
K

14
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3142
Determine the amount of Input tax credit
available to ABC Ltd. for the month of
September, 2--8 by giving necessary

explanations for the treatment of various
transactions.

ffe &9-3= = fegw & R omgegs
TR E%T FEEaET, 2018 § wE B R

TSRy Rio & 3ow=r PRy Yorg St & a7

FuifRa =7

X Ltd. sends some semi finished goods for
further processing to Y Ltd.( job worker ) on
18 September, 2017 and machinery to Z
Ltd. (job worker ) for fixing some technical
issues on 19, September, 2017.Discuss the
provisions related to tax liability under GST
in if X Itd. Receives back : 5
TFd e 18 FHasR, 2017 & aF o
(Sifa g=7) = =77 1 ok & fo g e
AR A7 = ¥ iR 19 RudeR, 2017 @
@Wgaﬁaﬁzﬁmﬁ%m@f@ﬁo
(ST ==7) = =il / &% Bar @ d@efa

I 9T == B¢ g% UeRT o amay uma

E-N

Sl B -

15 PTO.
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(i) Finished goods from Y ltd. on
arg o ¥ A QI A
Case I - 28 December, 2018
g 1 - 28 RRE=R, 2018
Case [I-15% -January, 2018
Fa 11-15 Sad, 2018

(ii) Machinery from Z ltd on
3= f & A
Case I- 28 December, 2018
o 1- 28 RT=ER, 2018
Case II- 24 September, 2020
Fa 11-24 fadgey, 2020

OR
FHeEET

3. (a) Whatdoyou mean by Input Tax Credit ? What
are the conditions for availing Input Tax
Credit ? 5

W%W%%Eaﬂww%?ﬁ%mm
%wwwﬁ%ﬁﬂwsﬁ%?

16
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(b)

3142

What are the provisions regarding claim of
ITC on Capital goods and inputs lying in stock
and contained in semi-finished and finished
goods when a person becomes liable for
registration under GST ? S

L

JOEEl B = a1 TS aEgedt ek
e J 92 FEw =7 ad-dur of S 7w
7 e e 3 2@ 3 9 § T4
e 8 7

)

8

Aruna Limited . a registered person, based
in Lucknow is into manufacturing of Product
‘A’ (exempted goods) and Product ‘B’ (taxable
goods). Both the products are produced with
the same raw material. Aruna Limited
purchased raw material of ¥ 6,00,000 from
Lucknow and paid CGST @9% and SGST
@9%, which makes ¥ 54,000 as CGST and ¥
54,000 as SGST The total turnover of Aruna
Limited is ¥ 12,00,000 out of which % 4,00,000
is turnover of Product ‘A’ (exempted supplies)

‘and T 8,00,000 is turnover of Product ‘B’

(taxable supplies). Calculate the amount of
Input Tax Credit to be reversed.
5

17 P,
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H g, = = 54,000 %
Arfaad A 54,000 ====d 3 =4 A
fham%lm%oaﬁr@w 12,00,000%
S BEE ¥ 4,00,000 % 5== o (ge arel
g ) o7 HOER ® S 8,00,000 % S¢S
=y (w&nﬂanﬁ)wwa‘v*.%mﬁ
%%Mﬁ%ﬂaﬁ?@aﬁnﬁrs&mﬁi

What is the time limit for issuance of Tax
invoice in the following cases - 5

ﬁmﬁrﬁsﬁmﬁﬁmwgﬁmzﬁ
aaa o T B

(i) Supply of Taxable Goods
&T Arg aEget W g
(ii) Supply of Taxable Services
¢ A e B S
(iii) Continuous Supply of Goods
18 '
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(b) Under what circumstances provisional

(c)

assessment is conducted under GST ?
Discuss the provisions related to tax &
interest liability of the Taxpayer on
finalization of provisional assessment

5)

Sieadt & 7== B9 oRfRuafE § ofafm
TwT B == 31 owRw e &t
AT |/ HEEE TEEEr 97 =t B¢
Distinguish between cognizable offensces &
non- cognizable offences under GST ?

S

Gﬁtmﬁ%mq%uamﬁaﬂ?ﬁ?ﬂ%a
ULl F == FTT Hw |

OR
HLar

Discuss the provisions related to form, due
date and persons liable to furnish details of
outward supply under section 37 of CGST
Act, 2017. What is the late fee payable in

case of delay in furnishing details of outward
supplies ? 5

19 P.T.O.
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(b)
(c)

5. (a)
(b)

Srfogd sfafes, 2017 o9 37 & 98d
B o ofr =R & FEad wEdl
gl H |

Write briefly about the Special Audit

required under GST. S
Hoad B ded ofaE g9y e A H
gag § g

Write a short note on E-way bills under GST.

5
HoEgh B qed -3 faw 9w o= maw Ae
o |

Explain the provisions related to
determination of Taxable event in case of
Imports & Exports under Indian Custom
Laws. 5

AR Rarst HrE ® aea rEe S A
oraeTEl AT B

Write a note on Anti Dumping Duty and
Margin of Dumping. - -5
ford |

20
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(c) Determine the taxable value of supply in the

following cases - : 5
ferfafaa 7== = SRy & X A T W
feyerfRor WX -

(i)

(i)

The US $4000 are converted into UK
£3000. The RBI reference rate at that
time for US S is ¥ 70 per dollar and UK &

isT95 per UK Pound.

gug $4000 I IH £3000 STREeTE HaH
Fatts B o © | 38 ' T
?709%%@1%33‘1111%?959%@

qar3s

eT H

i

o

Mr. Vikas, an air travel agent provided
the following details for the Month of
January, 2019

flo =@ ¥ TH BAls AN oSie &Hl
e, 2010 & WER & forw Frefted
frgzer == BT

i L PR,
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Particulars : Amount (%)
faaTor =4 ()
Basic fare collected for 6,830,000
booking tickets for travel

within India

aE 3 HEc e B e

e g% H B T TA

foperar ued [ Tl

Basic fare collected for 8,50,000
booking tickets for travel

outside India

g & o g et

uehs AT AT

OR
AT

What is the meaning of transaction value
under GST ? What elements inciuded in
the transaction value ? State the provisions
related to treatment of discount for the

purpose of calculating the transaction value.
5

22
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Augdl $ dva F5-39 god H w4 A4 T ?
AT g F F= A T AT § 7 A
g W OFT & S2sd W ¥ B SUER W
et gEe= = 34 |

A Ltd., India imported material from XYZ Ltd.
of Germany. The FOB price is ¥ 21,00,000.
The cost of transportation is ¥ 5,45,000.
Unloading and handling charges at Indian -
port are ¥ 1,90,000. 10
U AT 9E =941 & a9 oS o |
rraferes @EET =1 9% S S Hed 21,00,000
2 | 9Rae @ = 25,45,000 B | ARAE 9
U e ST E=RE At 21,90,000 )

(i) Calculate the assessable value (CIF) if
goods are imported by air and insurance
cost is not ascertainable.

geaieT aa 3o (7 ofiEE TH) A O
HC gfs T A”] &R S [RAT ST
g e &= A @ g @ B |

23 P.T.O.
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Particulars Amount (%)
faaTor = (%)
Basic fare collected for 6,80,000

booking tickets for travel
within India

HRE $ | aEn & fag
fee g% @ & g 9@
feptrar we= foham T
Basic fare collected for
booking tickets for travel
outside India

gieeT & o g e
U Har T

(& 4]

o
J
J
]

OR
HEIT

5. (a) What is the meaning of transaction value
under GST ? What elements included in |
the transaction value ? State the provisions
related to treatment of discount for the

purpose of calculating the transaction value.
. 5

22



(b)
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SIUEEl & deq ==-37 o9 H aar ofdf ¥ ?
-3 I F == T o9 O § ? a3
T O F 32¥E A Y B SER @
A Ltd., India impori=d material from XYZ Ltd.
of Germany. The FOB price is ¥ 21,00,000. _
The cost of transportation is % 5,45,000. | il

Unloading and handling charges at Indis v
port are ¥ 1,90.000.

U i wvs =21 3wy f
2| IRaeT = === 75,47
R AT &S =7 dately
(1) Calculatgy”

_ L

goods”

Cp in English

dium should
F - o
T OF & e §

BRO.

L
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(ii) Calculate the assessable value (CIF) if
the goods are imported by sea and

insurance cost is ¥ 75,000.

T A ged (FerE 0) WO

e & @ 375,000 B

24 8,400
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fmuﬁ:—swmwa;raﬁ?afz?ﬁ?mfﬁ?fm#w
wﬁﬁméﬂvmmwwwﬁ
T FIRT

Attempt all questions. Answer all parts together.
All questions carry equal marks.

T4l gia 7 & I G T4l 9T FT IR wF Gry
A9d | Tt geN & ofF qurT &)

1. (a) List and explain the different modes of entry for
an international business firm.

Tirn over
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o st s Wy & fafw=
i 3 gt Ay st e | 7
(b) What is international business? Briefly explain the

factors that have led to growth of international
business in recent years.

s SR R 8 7 SR SR ¥
it # g afa % FE A diEw F T8
Or (31%EN) |

Explain the salient features of the complex, multi-
dimensional and interrelated business environment in
which the multinational corporation has to operate.
sq wfre, ageEm IR TER-EEd S
T & et W wnee foe g
formeit Y @ TN IS € | 15

2. (a) Explain the role of the WTO as a regulator of
world trade.

frvg SR % FramsE F ®7 ¥ WTO # qfHH
g | 7
(b) “Balance of payments always balances.”

Elucidate. But how do you explain disequilibrium
in balance of payment?

“Wﬁfﬁqﬁﬁwﬁ'@ﬁﬁs‘rm%s”w

m’tﬁrmmmqsfmaf@ﬂﬁwqaﬁ

forg YRR FEETET ? 8
Or (L)
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Explain Porter’s theory of national competitive
advantage as a theory of international trade.

aﬁtﬁgﬁum%m@—m%mﬁnﬁumm
mﬁé:ﬁﬁ%mmﬁmsﬁl 15

- What are the measures taken by the Government of
India to promote FDI in India? :

mﬁml%aﬁh%mﬂmﬁawﬁw
FT T F? 15

Or (39

Write short notes on any two:—

(a) Spot rate vs Forward rate

(b) Foreign exchange risk and Foreign exchange
exposure

(¢) Greenfield investment vs Brownfield investment.
fersl & W it foouit fafa.

(a) &M W F97 Afum X

(b) ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁhﬁwamﬁé‘aﬁﬁﬁww
(c) H%iee (AW 79 a=Tvtes | 15

- Explain the factors affecting exchange rate deter-
mination.

ﬁﬁwmﬁﬁmaﬁ-nwﬁammﬁmmﬁu
15

EE6
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Or (H4d)

Explain purchasing power parity and interest rate
parity theory of exchange rate with example.

fafa @ ¥ ®a wied SHAl a1 oS @ §Ed
fagral = guEmEd | 15

5. Write short notes on any two of the following:

(a) Measures for promoting foreign investments into
and from India

(b) SEZ policy of Government of India

(c) EPRG Framework.

frefafad ¥ ¥ e & W Higw feoit Fifeg

(a) wa & @ ARa A e FRw ¥ dEaed & I
(b) W@ WER F SEZ Hfd |

(c) EPRG @I | 7-5%2

6500



_=elpded

—_— e
This question paper contains 4 printed pages.
i Your: Roll ING .= it i o

SL No. of Ques. Paper: 3150 o 1E:
Unique Paper Code :22417607
Name of Paper : New Venture Planuing
Name of Course : B.Com. (Hons.) : DSE-3
Semester : VI
Duration : 3 hours

Maximum Marks : 75

{Write your Roll No. on the top immediately on receipt of this question paper.)
(mmw%ﬁa&ﬁmfwﬂ#mmwm%mmu

Note:— Answers may be written cither in English or in
Hindi; but the same medium should be used
throughout the paper. -

feowrit:— 57 F¥99x 7 3w AW A fa<t ot ww
9T F FRrC iHT st I T areaw o @
g FifET

Attempt all questions. All questions carry equal marks.

Suitable diagrams/pictures/models may be
drawn to support your answer.

&t 5 & S AT AW wwH F aiwm A &
39 IW F T ¥ I9gT rEfaay
Fra/aige s o %3 &1
1. Differentiate between the following:
(a) ldea and Oppor'tunity

(b} Mind mapping and Brainstorming
T O,
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(c) Synectics and Role Playing.
fr & 9 =i
(a) foum stk sEwm

(b) TF UFrEEAY 91 fqER-g9A
(c) WIEARRET (Synectics) 3R qf fwmm 15
Or (g

What are the stages in the creativity process and what
are the impediments to creativity?

TEATETRAT T AR & 90T F4T § 99T ST %
a0y w82 15

2. What are the various pathways to new venture?

T T3 W F foad == fafw= anf €2 15
Or (319a)

What are the legal laws governing franchise in India?
What are the advantages of acquiring established
business venture over absolutely new set-up?

TRA ¥ R B oW SW A SR FEw
¥ ? faagpa & =aen it S Wi =i 3T
T ATIRY F F o9 F41 82 15

3. Differentiate between the following:—
(a) Intellectual Property and Trademark

(b) Partnership and Limited Liability Partnership
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(c) Patents and Copyrights.

¥ e Fifd—

(a) stfe® wmEr qen =R firg |
(b) SRR qu Wi ifae W
(c) W= g whafafanfu=r | 15
Or (3reran)
(a) How is LLP getting the benefit of both partner-
ship and company form of business organization?

LLP f&¥ &R 34 VR’ a9 st grey &
SR FSH HT A9 WG &+ @ 8 2 10

(b) How is piracy detrimental to business growth?

=R e % o wpt A (i) frw v
RIFTERe 8 2 5

. Discuss the criteria for evaluating new venture
preposal.

T T I D FOEAET w0 F AT gEeve 5
ferdem wiford | 15

Or (37

(a) What is the difference between Angel investors
and State Finaicial Corporations?

Angel fvim a1 T fftg B ¥ T amm

s & 5

(b) If you have to start a new venture with a capital

PTO:
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requirement of Rs. 100,000, which source of
funding will you go for and why?

afe ST 100,000 To F St F AvEEHA A
T IgN F AW FET ¢ A A0 faw wwor &
farg a1 FaT U IR A 2 10

5. “Think Big Enough.’ Discuss with the help of examples
from Indian economy in the light of Government
programmes and schemes like Digital-India, Make-in-
India, Start-up-India for aspiring entrepreneurs.

‘i @z WA e Sl % R wEd
STl a9 G e o fefea sfvean 7 37
sfvgar, wiE-a 3fvea & werg ¥ Wiy stefemaen
¥ I AN g faa=m it | 15

Or (319e)

What would be the toughest ethical decision that you
may face in your venture in rural/tribal India? Why is it
‘essential to focus first on building a great venture
rather than on just getting rich? Explain in the light of
harvest options.

rftoy/afeardt WRG § SO I F ek wwe ST
Fen wEd W Aaw fofa = dm2 w oA
EYEE ¢ R TER TF §%d T HEE ITH S W
o femr WY A fF AW SR @ W? wEE &
freredt & T WIS | 15
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